PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Board of Commissioners

Regular Meeting Agenda
Harbor Fire / Harbor Water District
Conference Room
98069 W Benham Lane
Harbor OR 97415

Tuesday, January 16, 2018 e 6:00 pm

Agenda
1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes Pageit
a. Special Meeting — Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1
b. Regular Meeting — Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4
¢. Special Meeting — Wednesday, December 27, 2017 10
d. Special Meeting — Friday, December 29, 2017 15
5. Financial Review 17
6. Operational Report 53

7. Agenda Related Public Comments *

8. Old Business

a. Port Rates — July 1, 2018 (Schedule workshop date) 54
9. New Business

a. Write-Offs 55

b. Boat Shop and More, LLC Draft Lease Agreement 62

¢. POBH Budget 2018-19 Calendar 81

d. Legislative Update from Rep David Brock-Smith

10. Commissioners Report
11. Non-Agenda Related Public Comments *

12. Adjournment

* Limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. A “Public Comment Request”, located near the
entrance, must be completed and turned into the President prior to the beginning of the meeting.

FULL MEETING PACKET AVAILABLE AT www.portofbrookingsharbor.com

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider.



Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners
Special Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, December 13, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Port of Brookings Harbor Office: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd, Brookings OR, 97415

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:
President Angi Christian called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
Commissioners Present: Position ] Secretary Andy Martin, Position 2 Treasurer Roger

Thompson, Position 3 Commissioner Roy Davis, Position 4 Vice President Jan Barbas, Position 5
President Angi Christian.

Staff Present: Port Manager Gary Dehlinger.

2. Approval of Agenda:

VP Barbas made the motion to approve the agenda as written. Seconded
by Treas. Thompson. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

3. Agenda Related Public Comments:

No agenda related public comments.

4. Executive Session — pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e)(f)(h)

a. Claim to Prescriptive Easement on Righetti/Port Boundary
b. Dave Hoover Construction
c. Sale of Port Real Property
Pres. Christian underlined that the issues are to consider information or records that are exempt
from public inspection and to consult with counsel concerning legal rights and duties regarding
litigation likely to be filed.
The board went into executive session at 6:03 pm.
The board came out of executive session at 7:46 pm.
VP Barbas moved to direct Port Manager Dehlinger to seek an
engineering report with regards to the BC Fisheries dock with spending
authority as discussed. Seconded by Treas. Thompson.

Voting yes: unanimous.

5. Old Business:

a. Port Counsel Procurement Process:

DRAFT
December 13, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3



Treas. Thompson brought up doing research on changing auditors, Mr. Dehlinger informed him
that the board has already directed him to do so. Vice Pres. Barbas informed everyone that if we
adopt these rules for our public contracting rules, that have been drafted as far as Resolution 284,
an auditor, is the type of person you're hiring under a personal service contract, other classic
examples are lawyers too. As noted in here, we need to be careful hiring architects/engineer
related to services unless it's under a $100,000, and you can't ask them what their price is. You
got to do it on a qualification based process. Mr. Dehlinger asked Mr, Barbas if we've tied to the
requirements stated in the OAR and ORS doc? Mr. Barbas replied that while we are tied to the
requirements that are stated in OAR and ORS, but exhibit A, the rules and procedure for public
contracting services including public contracts, looks like it came from SDAO and looks pretty
good. Mr. Barbas would be willing to move to pass this, subject to legal counsel review. Mr.
Dehlinger wanted the board to understand that policy prevents us to do what you guys ask for, to
review the Port and determine the best fit for the Port, and we need to change what the current
policy is.

Mr. Dehlinger wanted to add in, we got the design for boarding docks from Oregon State Marine
Board. We're going to have to put this out to contract and it's our responsibility to do so. Would
like to send it to Mr. Barbas for him to look at and make sure we're doing things the proper way.
And, prior to that, have another special meeting.

Sec. Martin made the motion to adopt Resolution 484.
Seconded by Treas. Thompson. Voting Yes: Unanimous

Sec. Martin made the motion to direct Port Manager Dehlinger to
consult with Port Council to review all Port procurement processes and
update them as necessary to bring something back to the board.
Seconded by Treas. Thompson. Voting Yes: Unanimous

6. New Business:
a. Resolution No. 483, POBH Authorizing the Sale of Port Real Property:

Treas. Thompson made the motion to authorize the sale of Port property,
Resolution number 483 for Port of Brookings Harbor, authorizing the
sale of Port Real Property. Seconded by Sec. Martin.

Voting Yes: Unanimous

b. Procurement Request for Zola’s Sewer Upgrade:

Treas. Thompson questioned if the pump is the problem or the cover? Mr. Dehlinger informed
the board that the problem is last year Harbor Sanitary came over and directed the Port to fix the
1&1 issue there. The tank is below ground, so water does come in there. Doesn’t know if the tank
is actually sealed or not, but Harbor Sanitary is asking that they build it properly. Mr. Dehlinger
asked the board if we want to spend $20,000 roughly on a sewer upgrade for that building? And
suggested that since the building won't out last the sewer upgrade, maybe we just go test it to
make sure it's watertight. Sec. Martin had some concerns and would be willing to commit on this
if the board knew that they were going to take care of their STC fees and commit to a lease. But
is not willing to do it, when for some reason, we haven't even heard why they won't sign their
lease and we don't know. The board agreed to take no action and have Mr. Dehlinger look more
into this item more.

DRAFT
December 13, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3



7. Non-Agenda Related Public Comments:

No non-agenda related public comments.

8. Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Port Commissioner

DRAFT
December 13, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3



Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners

Commissioners Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, December 19, 2017 7:00 pm
Best Western Conference Room: 16011 Boat Basin Rd, Brookings OR, 97415

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:

President Christian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Commissioners Present: Position 1 Secretary Andy Martin, Position 2 Treasurer Roger Thompson,
Position 3 Commissioner Roy Davis, Position 4 Vice President Jan Barbas, & Position 5 President
Angi Christian.

Staff Present: Port Manager Gary Dehlinger.

2. Pledge of Allegiance:

The board and public performed the pledge of allegiance.

3. Approval of Agenda:

Treas. Thompson made a motion to approve the agenda as written.
Seconded by Sec. Martin. Voting yes: unanimous.

4. Approval of Minutes:
a. Special Meeting — Thursday, October 26, 2017
VP Barbas made a motion to approve the Special Meeting Minutes for
Thursday, October 26, 2017 as amended. Seconded by Treas. Thompson.
Voting yes: unanimous.
b. Special Meeting — Friday, November 3, 2017
VP Barbas made a motion to approve the Special Meeting Minutes for
Friday, November 3, 2017as amended. Seconded by Sec. Martin. Voting
yes: unanimous.
c. Regular Meeting — Tuesday, November 21, 2017
VP Barbas made a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes for

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 as amended. Seconded by Treas.
Thompson. Voting yes: unanimous.

5. Financial & Managers Report:

Mr. Dehlinger asked the Board if there were any question of comments.

Pres. Christian mentioned that she did request that the board receives the payables and the receivables
report weekly.

All board members were pleased with the financial and managers’ report, and appreciate Mr.
Dehlinger doing this each week and posting it to the website for the public to see.

DRAFT 4

December 19, 2017 Commissioners Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 6



VP Barbas made a motion to approve the financial report as written.
Seconded by Comm. Davis. Voting yes: unanimous.

6. Agenda Related Public Comments:
No agenda related public comments.

7. Old Business:

a. Moorage Waiting List Policy

VP Barbas found some parts of the application to be redundant, and was unsure
how the fees run.

Mr. Dehlinger explained that there is a $50 administration fee and a $25 to go on
the list.

The board would like for the fees to be more transparent.

Treas. Thompson made a motion to approve the moorage waiting list
policy with a few corrections. Seconded by VP Barbas. Vote: 2-3. Voting
no: Sec. Martin and Comm. Davis. Voting yes: VP Barbas, Treas.
Thompson, and Pres. Christian. Motion passed.

b. Pacific Ocean Harvesters Lease Amendment

Treas. Thompson made a motion to approve the Pacific Ocean
Harvesters lease amendment. Seconded by Vice Pres. Barbas. Voting
yes: unanimous.

8. New Business:
a. Commercial Fish Unloading on Recreational Docks

Treas. Thompson had some questions, and the way he is reading this is that a guide cannot unload
caich, and during salmon season this happens all the time. And, as a board we can ask the Marine
Board to allow us certain things on that dock, and they can approve or deny it.

Mr. Dehlinger agreed and informed the board that he has been told by Marine Board personnel
that we can request this but there might be a cost to it. We may have to pay back a certain amount
of the grants, or our grant percentage matching may go up. But it all depends on what the board is
asking for.

Sec. Martian was concerned for the fishermen since there isn’t a public hoist right now that they
can use and asked what is the solution?

Treas. Thompson suggest to do what Port of Alsea, Port of Siuslaw and Salmon Harbor are doing,
have separate agreements giving permission to guides who launch daily.

The board agreed to have Mr. Dehlinger ask OSMB to come to the next regular meeting to discuss

DRAFT
December 19, 2017 Commissioners Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6



this further, and asked Mr. Dehlinger to put together some different options.
b. Port Audit FY 2016-17 Draft

M. Dehlinger informs the board that there are some more updates that Signe Grimstad is doing
which may change some conundrums around this regarding the dock renovation money. Asked
for a special meeting the last week of December since we are going (o be getting another draft in
a couple of days.

The board requested that Signe Grimstad to be at the next special meeting to go over the draft
audit the them.

c. KDRV Weather Cam Sponsorship 2018

Mr. Dehlinger brought this up the board since the current budget doesn’t allow for the next
six months of service, but they said they’ll still continue running those pictures with all the
cameras.

Sec. Martin made a motion to not renew the KDRV Weather cam.
Seconded by Comm. Davis.

VP Barbas was concerned with not having the cameras, due to the boards mission is thee
economic development and part of that's bringing people to the district and isn’t clear that he
agrees that this is not consistent with our mission

Treas. Thompson would rather see the Port spend that $6,000, and have a camera look right
down the mouth of the river.

Voting yes: unanimous.

The board agreed to have Mr. Dehlinger look into a camera system, and if it is over $5000 to
bring it back to the board. And suggested to present this to TPAC since it’s going to benefit all
of those in Brookings.

d. Uncorked Wine Bar - Retail Lease Application / Proposal

Sec Martin likes the proposal and the idea but doesn’t think the Port should pay for new flooring,
but is not opposed to giving a short-term discount.

VP Barbas suggested (2) months free rent, which the other board members where not opposed
of.

Mr. Dehlinger did inform the board that when Uncorked Wine Bar owner, Sarah Vietz, went to
talk to Harbor Sanitary the receptionist told Mrs. Vietz the SDC fees would be $13,000, than she
went back and Kelly told her $23,000, because they think it’s going to be a huge increase of
waste sewer.

Treas. Thompson made a motion to accept Uncorked Wine Bar to lease
suites 102 and 103, with (2) months free rent. Seconded by VP Barbas.
Volting yes: unanimous.

Uncorked Wine Bar owner, Sarah Vietz, came into the meeting, Pres. Christian asked for her to
come up and speak to the board. Ms. Vietz informed the board that she had spoken with Harbor

DRAFT v
December 19, 2017 Commissioners Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6



Sanitary and was told that if the sanitation development was underway the cost would have been

less. When she went in to get the sanitation started she was told it would cost $23,000. Ms. Vietz
asked the board if it was possible to split those cost since it’s not something that they will be able
to turn around and sell, it’s not an asset to their company, but it’s an asset to the building.

Pres Christian suggested to show Kelly the proposal and tell her exactly what you’re doing.

Ms. Vietz tried to do that but was told it didn’t matter as long as a wine bar or any sort of bar
going in, and that it’s going to cost $1.80 per square foot.

The board suggested Ms. Vietz to go back to Harbor Sanitary and ask why the coffee shop was
quoted $13,000 and what the difference is and to go to the Harbor Sanitary Board of
Commissioners meeting and talk to them about waiving the fee to improve economic
development. it.

e. Port Rates — July 1, 2018

Mr. Dehlinger informed the board that they have this proposal, so it can be done in a three-month
time period to give us time Lo research anything that the board may want to bring up, and give
the public more time for input for whatever changes that these four months will present.

The board agreed that they would like to have a special meeting or workshops regarding the Port
rates.

f. POBH Strategic Business Plan Annual Review

The board agreed that they would like to have a special meeting or workshops regarding the
Strategic Business Plan Annual Review.

g. Supplemental Budget FY 2017-18, Purchase Reach Lift

Pres. Christian stated; a public hearing on a proposed supplemental budget for Port of Brookings
Harbor for the current fiscal year will be held at Beachfront Best Western of Basin Road.
Hearing will take place today, Tuesday, December [9th. The purpose is to discuss the
supplemental budget with interested persons. A copy of the supplemental budget may be
inspected or obtained, on or after December 18th at the Port of Brookings Harbor.

The purchase of the 2018 Genie Reach Lift forklift, with a seven-year lease, purchase cost
142,507. Financing 93,000 with the down payment of 42,507.

Mr. Dehlinger informed the board that the correct amount is $100,000

Treas. Thompson made the motion to modify this subject as presented.
Pres. Christian opened the hearing to public comments:
John Brazil: President of Harbor Fire, want to say mainly good in the order, this is how it should
be done, how it should be presented, and it clearly states where on the existing budget the funds
are coming from and what they're specifically going to. I like this type of timely budget

management.

Treas. Thompson made a motion to accept the supplemental budget as

DRAFT
December 19, 2017 Commissioners Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6



presented. Seconded by Comm. Davis. Voting yes: unanimous.

VP Barbas made a motion to adopt Resolution 485, a resolution of the
Port of Brookings Harbor to appropriate funds to the budget. Second by
Comm. Davis. Voting yes: unanimous.

h. New Location for Regular Commissioner Meetings

Mr. Dehlinger informed the board that we were told that this facility won’t be holding meeting
anymore, and we have already contacted Harbor Water Facility.

Treas. Thompson made the motion to move our regular meeting to the
Harbor Water Facility.

Pres. Christian asked the board to entertain the idea of changing the time of our meetings to 6:00
pm.

Treas. Thompson changed his motion to have Port Staff contact harbor
Water, to rent the facility on a monthly basis for our meeting.
Seconded by VP Barbas. Voting yes: unanimous.

Pres. Christian amend the motion to change the time to 6:00 pm for the

third Tuesday of the month. Second by Comm. Davis. Voting yes:
unanimous.

9. Commissioners Report:

The board expressed their respect to the staff and thanked them, and Sec. Martin gave an update
for the bottom fish season.

10. Non-Agenda Related Public Comments:

John Brazil: Covered most of it in the budget hearing, but would like to thank Port staff for doing
the job that they are doing and working with Harbor Fire agencies.

Leroy Blodgett: gave the history of the 1988 Shillelagh boat that he had bought at the Port
Auction back in May. Wants to give the boat back to the Port, and doesn’t want to have a negative
relationship with the port. Pres. Christian went over that the Port had an auction, everyone who
purchased through that auction bought it as is where is, and the port isn’t in the business of buying
and selling boats. The board decided that we don’t want the boat, and we want to be paid the boat
yard fees.

11. Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 8:51 p.m.
Comm. Davis wanted to keep discussing the 1988 Shillelagh boat.

Comm. Davis mentioned that it’s going to cost about $1,800 to put that boat in the dumpster, and
it’s been sitting there before the auction, and it’s going to continue sitting there. There's not a one of
us at this table that would want to be skewed in the amount that it would cost to rebuild those two

DRAFT B
December 19, 2017 Commissioners Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6



engines in that boat, that weren't rebuilt, that are seized up, are both full up with water when it rains.
Leroy's come tonight. He is not asking for his $9,000. He is merely saying, "I've been around the
Port for a long time. I don't want my money back. I just don't want the boat," period.

Skylar informed the board the history of the sale of the 1988 Shillelagh boat and the lien process.

Comm. Davis made the motion to accept Leroy’s offer to accept the boat
and waive the storage fees provided that the port is able to establish clear
title. Second by VP Barbas. Vote: 3-2, Voting no: Sec Martin, Treas.
Thompson, and Pres. Christian. Voting yes: Comm. Davis and VP
Barbas. Motion failed.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:06 p.m.

Port Commissioner

DRAFT 1
December 19, 2017 Commissioners Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6



Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners
Special Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, December 27, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Port of Brookings Harbor Office: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd, Brookings OR, 97415

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:

President Angi Christian called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Commissioners Present: Position | Secretary Andy Martin, Position 2 Treasurer Roger
Thompson, Position 3 Commissioner Roy Davis, Position 4 Vice President Jan Barbas, Position 5
President Angi Christian.

Staff Present: Port Manager Gary Dehlinger.

2. Approval of Agenda:

VP Barbas requested to add an item to the agenda, under new business 5 D, would like to discuss
resolutions 446 and 447 and recently discussed 447 as the emergency declaration, and a part of a no
bid contract to Dave Hover. Turns out there's two resolution 447s and two resolution 446s and I
would like to get some discussion going on that.

Treas. Thompson made the motion to approve the agenda as amended.

Sec. Martin would like to add in item E to discuss both the pilings and fuel dock.

Treas. Thompson amended the motion to include item E, Fuel Dock.
Seconded by VP Barbas. Voting yes: unanimous.

3. Agenda Related Public Comments:

No agenda related public comments.

4. Old Business:

a.

Port Audit FY 2016-17 Draft:

Signe Grimstad with Grimstad and Associates informed the board that this is the latest draft
since they had contact with IFA this morning. Essentially what you are looking at is a report that
reflects no receivables. Anything to do with that last loan 1601. It's a regular loan, we had a
conversation with Mark Freeman last week and he followed through. Nothing has changed.
We're looking at a debt. Now, that doesn't mean things could change, but we are not provided
anything in writhing or verbally that there's going to be any grant or relief on that loan.

Pres. Christian commented that we are on the right tack today and moving forward and that’s
important.

VP Barbas made the motion to table this pending scheduling a special
meeting to approve it at management and president’s discretion.
Seconded by Comm. Davis. Voting yes: unanimous

DRAFT

December 27, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5

\@



The board agreed to have another special meeting on Friday at 6pm regarding this item.

5. New Business:

a. Invitation to Bid FG#1587 Documents for Boarding Docks Fabrication:
Pres. Christian gave some background to the document.

VP Barbas had some concerns regarding the compensation section and requested to see
milestones or a schedule of payments.

Mr. Dehlinger informed the board that this needs to be put to bid immediately or schedule is
going to be out of whack. Also, that we don't have the money. We have to get the money from
the Oregon State Marine Board.

Treas. Thompson made the motion to accept and send a bid out of copies
without any revisions to it and go on. Motion dismissed due to a lack of
a second.

VP Barbas felt that the contract should state, 30 days from when Port of Brookings Harbor
receives funds from OSMB. And requested for this item to be discussed at Friday’s meeting.

Pres. Christian suggested to wait until Friday's meeting.
Extensive dialogue followed resulting in:

Treas. Thompson made the motion to accept invitation-to-bid as written
by Coffee. Seconded by Sec. Martin. Vote: 3-2. Voting yes: Comm.
Davis, Treas. Thompson, Sec. Martin. Voting no: VP Barbas, Pres.

Christian. Motion Passed.

b. Department of State Lands - State Public Facility License No. 25994-LI:

Treas. Thompson made the motion to sign the agreement with the State
Marine, state land boards to have a fishing pier. Seconded by VP
Barbas. Voting yes: unanimous.

¢. Harbor Sanitary District Easement:

Treas. Thompson inade the motion to approve the Harbor Sanitary
District Easement. Seconded by Comm. Davis. Voting yes: unanimous.

Treas. Thompson made the motion to allow the Port Manager to sign the
document. Seconded by Sec Martin.

VP Barbas requested an amendment, that the document refers to the
Harbor Sanitary District Easement. Second by Sec Martin. Voting yes:
unanimous.

DRAFT
December 27, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5



d. Resolution 446 & 447:
VP Barbas handed out copies of resolution 447.

VP Barbas states; As best I can ascertain, the second one that's stapled. The resolution
augmenting Resolution 229 came before the board on October 20th, 2015, 1 hour and 5 minutes
and about 46 seconds into the audio tape. Then Chair Davis reads it into the record by title. The
title matches this document here that he read. At about 1 hour and 6 minutes and 40 or so
seconds, the board begins voting and votes unanimously to adopt this resolution. This resolution
is not in the Court's Book of Resolutions. It's just not there.

Then I didn't bring copies of 446 but 446 was adopted by the board in June of 2015 and it was
the budget resolution for the 2015/2016 budget year. Then there's another 446 that comes after
both of these 447s in March of 2016. It is amending the budget to take the dock loan, related to
the BC Fishery Dock. We have two of each of these. Now this second 447, the one declaring an
emergency. It says it was adopted on the 25th day of January 2016. I'm not aware of any meeting
on that day. There's nothing on the port website.

I sent an email to Gary. I think all the commissioners got the response where he says the only
thing he can hear is that at the regular January meeting which was on the 19th, he heard Roger on
the tape. He gave us all a copy of the clip where he says we just passed 447. But Roger's talking
about the public commenting issue that was in front of the board then. I think he's referring to
this first 447 which deals with how the board is supposed to behave. I can't find any record.

[ looked from December, every meeting from December to April. This contract that followed
from this was signed March 16th of 2016. I can't find any record that this came before the board.
That's 447, that's the emergency contract with Dave Hoover. I don't know. I think all that's
basically in the public record. We've had some executive sessions talking about this contract, I
don't know how far we want to go into that if at all. That would be a board decision, but I think
we need to figure out what's going on with these resolutions.

We have a situation where we have a contract that says we declared an emerge- or a resolution
says we declared an emergency and we skipped out of the public contracting laws and awarded a
$1.6 million contract. Roger alluded earlier that that contract's in trouble. On a no bid basis. I feel
there's consequences to this thing.

Mr. Dehlinger mentions that this just boil down to the lack of keeping documents in the past.
That he already has different people working in the office if this doesn't show up in our book
which it didn't because it never got signed, we don’t know why this is never in the book at all
because we have unsigned resolutions as well. This is just a poor accounting.

Pres. Christian asked what are you driving at? Where do we go from here with this?

VP Barbas was unsure, but suggested to have this investigated and suggested that we have the
sheriff and the DA refer it to the Oregon Department of Justice for investigation,

VP Barbas made the motion to have the Port refer it the Curry County
Sheriff and DA with the request that they refer it to the Oregon
Department of Justice for investigation. Seconded by Treas. Thompson.

\Z
DRAFT
December 27, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5



Treas. Thompson needed further clarification on what we are asking them to investigate, VP
Barbas was not clear if there is any criminal violation or civil violation.

Mr. Dehlinger clarified that the contractor, Dave Hoover, is illegal? The meeting was illegal or
it's then just funds were illegal? VP Barbas thinks those are possibilities, or could have been
other things but just didn’t know.

Sec. Martin needed further clarification, VP Barbas replied “: I think that procedure should be
that the port takes it to the sheriff and court or the sheriff and the DA should coordinate and
we're asking them to make a referral to Oregon DOJ.”

Voting yes: unanimous.

VP Barbas made the motion directing Port staff to cooperate with any
investigation and to sign any formal complaint required. Second by
Pres. Christian.

Mr. Dehlinger remarked that he isn’t qualified to do a complaint, and the board needed further
clarification on the motion. VP Barbas replied that this one says to cooperate and to sign any
complaint that they ask you to sign, so not to draft it.

Voting yes: unanimous.

VP Barbas made the motion to direct staff, to renew the records, to
straighten out the numbering on the resolutions beginning on January
1, 2015 to present, and make sure that they're all present that have been
voted on and approved and that any that have not been approved. don't
know if you want to remove them but maybe indicate that they have not

been approved and bring that to the board for approval of scrivener's
errors. Scrivener's error is changed, non-substandard changes like the
numbering. Second by Treas. Thompson. Voting yes: unanimous.

Fuel Dock:

Sec. Martin was concerned and wanted to see if we needed any discussion about this especially
going into crab season.

The board asked Mr. Dehlinger about how are we going to provide fuel, how are we going to
prevent leaks, how are we going to except sanitary waste, and how big of a project time wise and
money wise is it to disconnect the lines that go under that walk way and put them above it
somehow?

Mr. Dehlinger replied that it has been all engineered. To me it's going to be down the road before
we relocate all those lines above ground. What the best solution that we got for us going forward
is to get the fuel dock back and up in working order, disconnect the ramp to where it's connected
to now and just bring it down five feet. Because there is an old ramp connection that we want to
Just connect, reconnect to that point. It takes away from the upper section that's failing and put it
out to lower section. That way the ramp is still a bridge for all the utilities. We want to make that
not a ramp anymore. It's just like a bridge for the utilities. And then from there we need to start
looking into an engineered reroute of all these lines and give it sometime to discuss how we want

DRAFT

December 27, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5

\3



to do it, because is going to be a costly reroute. We need to reroute these lines anyways to demo
this thing.

The board agreed for Mr. Dehlinger to proceed and to come back to the board if needed.
The board showed concern regarding another piling coming out of D dock and will it impact the
base of the dock more? Mr. Dehlinger was unsure but every pile that we lose, it loses the strength

of the infrastructure.

6. Non-Agenda Related Public Comments:

No non-agenda related public comments.

7. Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Port Commissioner

o

DRAFT
December 27, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 5 of §



Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners
Special Meeting Minutes
Friday, December 29, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Port of Brookings Harbor Office: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd, Brookings OR, 97415

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:

President Angi Christian called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Commissioners Present: Position 1 Secretary Andy Martin, Position 2 Treasurer Roger
Thompson, Position 3 Commissioner Roy Davis, Position 4 Vice President Jan Barbas, Position 5
President Angi Christian.

Staff Present: Port Manager Gary Dehlinger.

2. Approval of Agenda:

VP Barbas made the motion to approve the agenda as written.
Seconded by Sec. Martin. Voting yes: unanimous.

3. Agenda Related Public Comments:

No agenda related public comments.
4. Old Business:

a. Port Audit FY 2016-17 Draft;

VP Barbas made the motion to approve Resolution 487, a resolution of
the Port of Brookings Harbor, for acceptance of -- since draft audit
report, I think this is now final audit report, so I just say acceptance of
final audit report for fiscal year 2016/2017 with/and adapted by the Port
of Brookings Harbor on the 29th day of December 2017.
Seconded by Treas. Thompson. Voting yes: unanimous

5. New Business:

a. SEP - IRA Fix-It Guide:
Mr. Dehlinger informed the board of the SEP-IRA laws.

Sec. Martin would like to see this be reviewed by CPA to have them review out SEP plan and
review the proposed action.

Sec. Martin made the motion to have a consultation with the CPA and
bring it back to the board. Second by VP Barbas. Voting yes:

unanimoius,

6. Non-Agenda Related Public Comments:

DRAFT
December 29, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2

\S



No non-agenda related public comments.

7. Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 6:15 pm to discuss the signing of the court audit, fiscal year
2016-17.

VP Barbas made the motion to grant signature authority to Angi
Christian and one other commissioner for the Resolution 487, and to
Angi Christian for, Grimstad & Associates letter dated November 21,

2017, regarding financial statements and information provided

government specific section and part of the audit, summary of the audit.
Second by Sec Martin. Voting yes: unanimous.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

Port Commissioner

DRAFT o
December 29, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2



L abey _ll
et

8881 021818 #1200V SUOHEDIUNLWILIOY IBJSap, vsbe  LL0ZZLIEL W28y~ Wwid |19
00059~ L00-GP2es-0FEZ 8100y 0joyY €5v8  LIOZRIRL %294~ uid g
Br 664G 0£8664 F#IUNCODY 21015 1BjUSY 180 UoSIAAY 5v8  LL0ZIRLEL W2~ uid (19
00'005- LLOZIOS/L 1-2102/1/1 L TVLUIDIA / HOSNOCS HHOMLIN WD HIHLYIM Z1 YoIEAA SMBN AHON 15¥8  LLOZRZLIZL yoaug- jwd g
86°280'1- THE ¥ILYMWIDIAYTS 02/L L-1ZI0L ‘Q'N'd 1PWsig Jsjep JoqieH 05v8  ALOZRZVZ) ¥oauD- Juid 19
ge'194'e- Ing Alejues 2 LOZ AON uisiq Aexues Joqiel 6v¥8  LlOZrRLE) ¥o9uD- Jud (119
00'000°5- £10Z '0€ aunp papus Jeak 10) yodas ypne jo uonesedalg !ssaiboid ul yop $2J|00SSY 7 pelSWUD arv8  LLOZRLEL ¥29uD- 1Wd (g
8z 82" 9//# N0y "0U| ‘PIBA JBQWINT YIESY PIOS) e LL0ZRLE) ¥o9YD- d (g
oL grl- |ejuay JapunAD Aluuow £10Z HIEWIAON ‘0D uabixQ examng avre  LLOERIZL ¥I9YD- wud Ing
1ZEET'r 00-PEPZ-0P0Z# UNOJ0Y Buinfoay g Jajsuell Aung Srbe  L1L0212L) ¥oayD- Wi [I1g
0621- L8P LES# IunoDy 1HvW-19 Laag IRWANArAN A ¥oauD- Jud |I1g
£S5 1OV )- 277 'saaneg (ende) xosayx ke L102/90/21 ¥oayD- luid IIg
L GLp- 668601004100V 3SVIT asean |eqo| samog Aauld Zhv8  L1L0Z/90/2L HoRuD- wd Ing
00 262" £-650¥520 :NI9 anuaaay jo jdaq vobaig LbvB  LLOZI90REL ¥o8uD- jwd I
6L 2- SEZOGHLIOV HEed OINY YdWN oFve  2L02/90721 ¥oauD- Iwd I8

gG#1aWwolEnd (aI0A 2U| aJempIeH 80y Sa) BEVE  2102/90721 ¥28UD- uid N8
9£'825- ggiaWoisNy JU| SUEMPIRH 30V §,9) 8EVe  L10Z/90/TL ¥oayg- wd g
£2'99¢€- lajua) |1g18Y 50d 8ul Je sdwngd 2)jdag Joj [0JjU0] ULB|Y [BILUBIUBY [[BISU| 'L1-02-6  dUu| '@diAeS J1t01303(] sBujooig LEv8  210Z/0072L ¥oaUg- ud {1
00°€05'2- jwd giLoz 1equisacy Joj sbuiaes - puog anuaaay YaSn 01 Jejsues; o) 221 Yasn L0212l {ewnor [eJsuas
00591}~ juswAed yiaael) gL0Z NI 10} SPUN) a21AI8S Jqeq 0} Jejsues) o) zZreL 14N 2102tz jewinor [elaues
00208t g 810Z W4l YLD LS1 J0} SPUNY S01AIRS 12 0 J8jSuen 0] L4l LL0zHERL |BWINO [RIBUDS)
6¢°069'G- sexe) |jouked 2 L0Z/0Z/Z) 29y 0ZrZL XVl  LLOZ/0Zi2L lewnor [e1suag
69602 91- 0519415 ¥OTHD LWd WHI d3S MNYE SN SIANTONI -liosked 2102/02/2) 99 0Z/ZL A¥d  210Z/02/21 |ewnor [e1aua9
00°€05'2- nud g0z 1eqwaaop so0) sbuines - puog enuaasy yasn ol Jsjsuen o) 8L/ZL YASN  Z10ZMLZL (ELINO [RISUDS
005911~ ewAed yiearl) LOZ NI J0) SPUN) 821AJRS 1q8Q) 0 Jajsuen o) gii2l 141N 210281121 lewnor [isueg
00°208't- WWd 810Z ¥4l YLD LS1 10} SPUNY 32115 JqRQ 0} Jajsuen o) BLZL V4l L10Z/8LIEL [ELINOT [RIBURD)
00°€05'2- jwd g0z Jeqwaaop Jo0) sbuires - puog anusasy YASH 0} Jejsuen o] ZHZLYASN 210221 lewnor [e1auas
00°69L'}- JuswAed yieael) gL0Z NI 10} SPUN) 3dAIAS 1q8Q) O} J3jSuen o) ZUZL LI LL0ERLZL [ewnor [RI2uas
00°209't W /10Z V<) H1D Uiy 10} SPUN) @2iAIaS Jqeq 0} Jaysuesy 0] AV ARE ANV TArA¥ 4] [euInOr [BJ3UR0)
00°€05'2- Jwd g10z Jequuisacp 10 sBulies - puog SNUaAsY YOS 0) $3JSuBI) 0L 9/ZL YOSN  L1L0Z/90/21 [BWROT [R1au20)
95°'845'v- soxg} |ihed £L0Z/90/Z1 29 SO/ZL XYWL 210290721 [ewWnof |R19USD)
ELLEQ'EL- 9 EE PPPLS NOIHD LW YHI 43S MNYE SN SIANTONI -loi4ed 2 102/90/Z1L 22y SO/ZL A¥d  ZLOZ/90/Z) [ewnof |erauss)
00°69L'}- juswied ysaelL 2102 930 10} SpPUny S0IMBS 1G9 0) JBJSURI) 0L o/ZL 1417 L0290/ [BWROf [B13US5)
00°209't W 2102 4| HLD Uiy 40§ SPUny a1A95 1qeQ 0) Jajsues oL o/l vl 2102/90/2) [eunor |esauso
00628'y PE6ZZOMA 261591 "ON AVd Z HOLVE 8102 YYIA TWISIA INVHO dVIN 7 'vO8 ININVYIW 3LVIS NOD3IHO INVHD dWWN  £L02/02/2) [Bwnor |B1auRD)
L6191~ 2€120p2ads.656ad1 (1 sues) [edhed d1 uonesodio) Jayed ledfedligaa  2102/90/Z1 ¥o8yD- Juid (IIg
26'991- ¥8.0L1 12S#1ap0 BIW 21122021 -uonduasues] diunieiodiop Jajled  WdAvd/LIBAA  L10Z2/62/2) ¥oau- Jwd g
15°2L- BLF0/L0-LLISO/ZL @000 Hod 10 |Bwaju) 090 61 2628 sseulsng wujoadg 1193a  L0z1Lerl ey Wid (Ig
6E6LL- 210221 TIOHAV 828925054 1Q8Q JO adIApy dav Lg3a  026zr) ¥28Yo
G169~ LBE 1021 12S#19p0 BIW 21461721 -uonduosuely d1 uonesodiog Jaxed ug3a 10202 ¥oayg- jud Ihg
9E'GLL- 210280721 TI0HAVd 909Z25+05# 1Gaq Jo aaapy dav ug3a  L102sLEe %0840
SB'bo- 1S6#LD0V 334 301AH3S LINVHOHIW £102 HISWIAON uoAg|3 ug3aa  L02mwort i)
L9 0SH- Z06#102Y 334 3DIAYIS LINVHOUIW 2102 HIGWIAON uoag|3 ng3a  Le2ivort el
Br'92- WIUBA £/ SHI00E - 834 S01MAG WEYDIBY /| 0Z HIGWIAON uoae|3 L9309 210200021 $2YD
¥ELEE- SLERLODY F34 FOIAYIS LINVHOHAW 2102 HIEW3AON uoae|3 ns3a  Z10ZvoRL 084D
¥2'€26 spung |21auss) o} jlitd ases 39Q HISN J9suel) spung 102822 1gjsues}
00°005'061- L LOZPGTRENYHL SPUNS |R13UaD) 15T O [elauss) enbdwn) woyy Jejsuel spund PR rArA NrA saysues)
czZ'enLile JUnRCIJe Ulewl yim Junoaoeqgns mc_EnEoo .Uc:n_ [erauat) 0] Jajsuel| spund FANIFATAN AR 1jsues|
nN.nm_‘.hn- WUNoJ3e UIBW YiIim JUnoeqns m:__.__QEou .U_.__._n_ [elauas) O} Jajsuel] spund FANI/FATAN AR Jajsuer]

peo¢ enbdwn By spund |esaueg - Zo04
SLNITVAINDI HSVD 7 HEVD - 1001
juncwy L ITTETTT] awen wnpN ajeq adk)
LLDZ ‘1€ Jaquiasaq - L1.0T ‘L 1equuiadag s|seg |enuaoy

(1938188y ¥28Yy1) spun4 |elausc)
JogaeH sBuyoolg jo yod

WY ££:6



z ofeq o0
o
00'062- wieIg Youall aNSO 104 ydesor "Jadg iS5 LlogilEr) ¥92UD- Jwd fitd
00'068'1- salid | wseg Buzejdey- JOWH Jo uonenunue) o7 ‘sisnuengssieaubul-ow3 95l LLOZILEEL ¥RO- W (g
000862~ juawaoe|day 3jid | uiseq Joj AaQ dOWH 071 'sisiuaizg/sisaubua-oWa 1T AR 4 {1 ¥IRYD- wd g
05'2hs- ulelq yoves] Joj &ja1ouogd ou] 'H20Y Uewaaly PGl 2002212 $08UD- Jwid I8
€522 g5iawolsng aU| alEMPIEY 80V S U8) €51 2102190721 ¥o8Yg- Jwd g
00528'%- YE62Z0dA £61S911 "ON AVd  HOLVSE 8102 HYIA TWISId INVHD dYIN w08 INIHYIN 31v1S NO93HO INVHO YW 210Z/02/2) [ewinor |eleusc)
¥Z €26~ Spun4 [eJaua5) 0] Jwd 8seeT 98( SIS Jejsuel} spund PN i rArAY Jaysuer)
00°000'2 dy sioeford jendes Aed o} 1ajsueif spund LI021422L Japsuery
LS ¥09'2 foig ydeD enbdwin o} fosd 1deD 197 18jsuel spung LIOZIBLIZL lggsurly
00016'82- L 29ZFGTZRSNYYHL pung s1oaloid [euded di97 o enbdwn woy Jaysues] spundg LI0ZIZMEL Jajsuely
8108 enbdwin syosfozd (endes - 2oL
00°v85'02- 6256 WW enbdwn ONO8 vYasn - 2201 [eloL
00€08'E wud g0z lequsaop Joj sButaes - puog snuaaay YASN 0] J8Jsuel) 0L ZWZLVasn ZM0EZRLEL [ewnor (elauen
00 €05'2 jwd 8|0z JequanoN Joj sButaes - puog anuaasy YOS 0} 19ysuBl) o) gzl vasn  ZL0zZmoreL [ewnor [ereuss
00066 '62- L29ZVSZHSNYHL 120y anuaaey vasn di97 ol yued enbdwin woy Jejsues) spuny LIOZZLIZL Jajsuel)
6256 WIW enbdwn GNOg vasn - ZzZot
SINITVAINDIA/HSYD - Q3LIIYLS3Y - 0201
16'L€1 98¢ SLINITVAINDT HEVD F HSVD - LOOL [ejoL
Jayl0 - SINATVAINDA HSYD ? HSYD - 1001 (8101
J81110 - SLNITIVAINDI HSVYD '8 HSVD - LO0L
16'2E1'92E" ¥£9¢ enbdwn ByD spund |e1suac) - Zo0DI [BIOL
60 .2¢- PLPOLO0-Z0# 1SND  ISIOMN -HO JO D0SSY I81Q Dadg Bi¥E  LlLOZMLZZL ¥o8yD- jwd |I1g
00°000'L- 2107 YIGWIAON 10} |ojed Aunaag wbiuy 1sec) yinog Live  L10212R) 2D~ Jwd |I1g
6E0ER'S- £65B#AYYD 68-90E# LDV uojun uparo anboy 9v8  LlOZNLTTL #29YD- Iwd g
ge'19- 851 ZEGIALIOY uonelodiod KND GI¥8  LL02M272L w324~ g (g
00 Ot~ 8102 S3NA JIHSHIEWIAW TYNNNY 2 WH j0 ssaibuog 1seoD amoed vive  LL0ZNTTL ¥28Yd- Jud |ig
96014 dwind jasa|p 1€} Uo Aejdsip aadajep padejday swdinb3 Joasey €Lv8  L10212212) ¥I9yJ- Jud g
00209 0L01L£00P000#3SVA sjaupEd @JueUl 85e81 TLVR  LL0ZILZZL %I9[UD- JWd (e
00°S2- uyanel) oy suid desls £ paileday  “|Bp\ SIGENO SUOr/WN||Y uyor LivE  L10Z/LTEL ¥IBYJ- Juid Iitg
vz'0z- £100MH8H0 ON J8wojsny solddng jewsnpuy) [eus)sey 0L¥8  LLOZIZREL ¥IBYD- Juid It
v vE- Jieday Joj Jsjj0nuo) eiswe?) Aundaes orsy diys o) abejsod JDNIAYIS YW NTYAMOEYOS 69¥8  LLOZ/EZL ¥38yD- ud [iig
99 66- Wed AY 10§ Jeleapaam Jof saddng wawdinb3 Auny 89¥8  LL0Z/LTTL ¥28yD- jwd ma
0000 Aupadoly smaybiy vo woday aplL voday aoinas Jueld s Aunod Aund 19v8 1102122121 ¥Ieyd- jwd g
61°99'2- FLPOL-L0 (Al J8WoISN) £0Z-FLFOLdLE#NOd B dold -HO JO D0SSY 1sI] Dadg gorR  LL0Z/BLIZL %2US- 1ud g
00 584 'v- Z10Z H3GW3AON FONVLSISSY v suifa g Asyo) sugqesls SobR  LLOZMBLEZL ¥y~ Jwd g
¥LP9L-10 () Jewoisn) £02-rLP9LdLE#AIN0d (QIOA T § doid -0 Jo 20sSY Isig oadg yobe  210Z/8LIEL W8y Jwd I1g
G5 066'G- PLPOLOO-E0 #J8WOISNY)  DyYledH 4O JO 208sY isi] sadg £O¥8  L10Z/84/Z) WeyD-wd (g
2y L61- BGLZEE ALY voljeiodio) VD ZoP8  L10Z/8L7Z1 %09y~ Jud g
00'622- 810Z S3NA dIHSYISWIN TWYNNNY " 7 WH Jo ssaibuog jseod aljioed L9¥8  LL0Z/BLIZ) %3845- Juid (119
00 88¢- £-550v620 ‘NIg anuaaay Jo idag uobaro 0ore  2102/61/2) HoBUD- W (1E
Z0°£0z- gGawWolsNy Ju| JIBMPIBL BIV SLBY 65¥8 21020421 ¥IsYD- Jwid (g
00°000'G1- g10Z ‘0€ ANNC - 210Z ‘| ANr seowag Aouabiews ad4y logiey 85¥8  LL0Z/8L/ZL s22UD- Wd g
8L64- £100MYGHO ON Jswaisny saddng [eu}snpu| [eus}se I5¥8  L10Z/8LZ) Moayd- Juid (iig
Z1be- Med AY - 920U0D XIW 103 #0 do-09 Ailddng nD-eQq 95k8  LIOTBLE) %08yg- wd g
00°06- Aued sewnsiy?) Jof |eusy ‘Wao SSP8  LL0ZIVLZL ¥o8yog
unowy CLWa awenN wny ajeq ad&)
2102 “1€ Jaquaseq - L10Z ‘| Jequwadeq s|seg |ENI2dY
{19)s169y oot n) spun4 jessuss)
Joquel sBupjoolg jo Uod WY ££6



¢ abed

\Q

SLZ08'Sh- V10L
81 $99'6L1- SINITVAINDIMHSYD - G3LOIHLSIY - 0201 (101
ZTIBL'EY 2258 W enbdwn 82188 198 - 8201 (1oL
18410 - 2298 WA enbdwin) ea1nag 19aQ - 8201 (B10L
180 - 2298 W enbdwn aspuag jqeq - 8201
00 seP'z- 1417 13AVHL [B101
o0'saL'tL swied YIaAelL §10Z NI 10} SpUny 8a1nes 1qa(] 0} Jajsuel) oL gL LN 10TVl (ELINOF |BJBLBE)
0069l awked YiaeLl £10Z D3Q 104 SPUNy aJIAAS 1qa(] O JajSuBI 0L 9/ZL 1417 2102190721 |EWnor [eJBuas)
00659+~ PL#wd 19501 L#UEOT POLLOL# JawoIsn) D71 @sean Zw na3a  2102reER p=l=lTs}
00'961- pun4 ao1Mag 19aq dI91 01 pund adtuag jqa(] enbdun tejsues} spund LL0ZiBLIZL Jajsues]
1417 13AVHL
22'969'09" SONIAVS NYO1 V4l [eloL
00'005'29- Apoyiny souBwy alnanasenu| 0L0L  Z10ZBLIEL ¥oayo- jwud [Ig
00'208'% Wwd 2102 ¥4 HAD Uiy 104 Spuny @3iAag 19Q 0} JajsuBl 04 ZUZL YAl LL0ZRRLZL |EWNOP [BJBUBE)
00 208’y wd £10Z ¥4I YLD Ui 10} SpUN) 3AISS 1G3(] O} JajSUel 04 o9rZL w4l LLOZ/90RL |ewnor |eJaueg
Z2'018'2- pund $21A185 1930 197 0) pund adiaag 1geg enbdwn) 19)sues] spund 210281121 Jajsuelt
SONIAVS NVOT VI
1298 Wiy enbdwn esjaseg Jqed - 8204
96'968'65¢- 8108 enbdun siaaloid |epded - +20ol [B10L
junowy owal aweN wny ajeq adA)
2102 ‘1€ Jaquiadeq - £1.0Z *} 18qwedaq siseq [eniooy

(133s169y y29YyD) spung |esauad
Jogquel sBupjooag jo pod WY £€°6



9:41 AM Port of Brookings Harbor
0111018

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
1002 - General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634
4005 - General Fund LGIP 6017
Total 1001 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
1006 - Cash on Hand/Petty Cash
4008 - Office/Financial Assistant
4010 - Fuel Dock Cash Drawer
1012 - RV Park Cash Drawer
1014 - Office/Reception Cash Drawer
Total 1006 - Cash on Hand/Petty Cash
1020 - RESTRICTED - CASH/EQUIVALENTS
1022 - USDA BOND Umpqua MM 8529
1024 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018
1028 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627
IFA LOAN SAVINGS
TRAVEL LIFT
Total 1028 - Debt Sarvice Umpgua MM 8627
1030 - Oregon State Treasury LGIP
1032 - USDA Bond Fund LGIP 6021
1034 - Capital Projects Fund LGIP 6019
1036 - Reserve Fund LGIP 6018
1038 - Debt Service Fund LGIP 6020
Total 1030 : Oregon State Treasury LGIP
Total 1020 - RESTRICTED - CASH/EQUIVALENTS
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable Account
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1210 - A/R-Auditor Adjustment Account
1305 - FUEL Inventory
1310 - Prepaid Insurance
1320 - Due from Other Port Funds
1322 - Due from Capita?! Projects Fund
Total 1320 - Due from Other Port Funds
1330 - Trans out to Other Port Funds
1334 - Trans out to Capital Proj Fund
1336 - Trans out to Reserve Fund

Dec 31,17

55,438.06
180,656.58

246,094.64

322.80
400.00
620.00
200.00

1,542.80

2,502.06
3.400.00

318.03
2,188.00

2,506.03

30,618.78
24,327.72
11,009.04
19,618.84

85,874.38

94,202.47

341,919.91

27,9771

27,9771
14,926.01
27,950.55

14,081.00

21,001.23

21,001.23

54,224.79
11,000.00

2

Page 1 of 4



8:41 AM Port of Brookings Harbor

ot1oMs

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

1338 - Trans out to USDA Bond Fund
1340 - Trans out to Debt Service Fund
Total 1330 - Trans out to Other Port Funds
1400 - RECEIVABLES
1405 - Grants Receivables
1408 - Dock Renovation L16010
Total 1405 - Grants Receivables
Total 1400 - RECEIVABLES
1498 - Undeposited Funds
Total Cther Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Asset
1605 + Construction in Progress
1610 - Land
1620 - Buildings & Docks
1630 - EQuipment
1632 - 50 BFMII Travelift Mobile Boat
1635 - Ford F250 Truck
1630 - Equipment - Other
Total 1630 - EQuipment
Total 1800 - Fixed Asset
1690 - Allowance for depreclation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payabie
2000 - General Fund Accts Payable
2002 - Capital Projects Accts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2008 - RCU VISA ACCT

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2012 - ACCRUED BENEFITS
2015 - DEFERRED REVENUE
2020 - Security Deposits C/R
2022 - Key Deposit
2026 + Deposits Payable

Dec 31,17

103,708.60
161,650.39

329,983.78

1,520,579.00

1,520,579.00

1,520,579.00
2,981.54

1,931,503.11

2,301.400.73

317,006.75
2,537.448.00
15,257,991.68

343,750.00
25,701.50
180,882.00

560,433.50

18,672,879.93
-5,296,202.00

13,376,677.93

—_ 15,678,078.66

20,685.23
31049

20,995.72

882.51

882.51

22,830.55
14,926.01
10,586.53
600.00
1.000.00

Page 2 of 4

yA



9:41 AM
011018

Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

2100 - Payroll Liabilities
Employee Benefits

2114 - Dental Insurance/Dependents

2116 + Medlcal Ins./Dependents
Total Employee Benefits
Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2120 - Due to Other Port Funds
2122 - Due to Capital Projects Fund
Total 2120 - Due to Other Port Funds
2130 - Trans in to Other Port Funds
2134 - Trans in to Capital Proj Fund
2136 - Trans in to Reserve Fund
2138 - Trans in to USDA Bond Fund
2140 - Trans in to Debt Service Fund
Total 2130 - Trans in to Other Port Funds
2150 - Current Portion of LT Debt

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

2200 - Notes Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable
2280 - USDA #97-02
Total Revenue Bonds Payable
2205 - 50 BFMII Travelift Moblle Boat
2235 - Land Purchase-Kyle Aubin
2250 - OEDD/Restructure Prin Pmts
IFA/JOBDD LOANS

Dec 31, 17

18.16
250.49

269.65

269.65

21,001.23

21,001.23

54,224.79
11.000.00
103,108.60
161,650.39

329,983.78
1,158,799.00

1,559,996.75

1,501,674.98

1,222,053.58

2256 - IFAJOBDD #520139/Boardwalk
2257 - IFAIOBDD #525172/RV Park Improv
2258 - IFA/OBDD #525176/Green Bldg
2259 « IFAJOBDD #525181/EurekaFishery

Total IFA/OBDD LOANS
IFAISPWF LOANS

2261 - IFAJSPWF L02009/Cold Storage
2263 - IFAJSPWF L96003/RV Park Beach
2264 - IFA/SPWF L98004/Dock Improv
2265 - L02001/Marine Fusling Dock
2266 - X03004/Eureka Fishery Involce
2267 - L16010/Comm Rec Dock Reno

Total IFA/SPWF LOANS
Total 2250 - OEDD/Restructure Prin Pmts

1,222,053 58
277,987.10
16,488.00

83,455.86
143,6768.66
318,277.12
211,300.68

757,712.42

858,818.36
84,779.47
239,487.65
215,780.00
229,103.57
1,520,579.00

3,148,548.05

3,906,260.47

22

Page 3 of 4



9:41 AM Port of Brookings Harbor
01/10/18

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

Total 2200 - Notes Payable
2206 - INTEREST PAYABLE RESTRICTED
2207 - Accrued interast payable
2290 - Less current portion
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabiiitles
Equity
2900 - Port Equity Account
3900 - RETAINED EARNINGS
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,17

5,422,789.15
43,657.00
2,605,943.00
-1,158,799.00

6,913,590.15

8,495,465.13

7,162,741.28
-349,519.67
369,391.92

7,182,613.53

15,678,078.66

VA

Page 4 of 4



10:01 AM
0111018
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
July through December 2017

Ordinary income/Expense

Income

4100 -
4200 -
4400 -
4500 -
4600 -
* PROPERTY GROUND USE

4900

MARINA/ADMINISTRATION
COMMERCIAL RETAIL

RV PARK

FUEL SALES

BOATYARD

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000 - PERSONNEL SERVICES/PAYROLL

5010 -
5060 -

WAGES & SALARIES
EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS

6000 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6001

6500
6585
6600

- ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6100 -
6150 -
8200 -
6300 -
6350 -
6400 -
* PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
* HARBOR RFPD SERVICE

- BAD DEBT

6800 -
6900 -

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

FUEL purchased for resale
UTILITIES

OFFICE EXPENSE

BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT

INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
PROFESSIONAL FEES

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Cther Income

7000 - PROPERTY TAX
7100 - INTEREST & DIVIDENDS INCOME
7110 - MISC INCOME
7170 - Sale of Assets
7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7300 - FEMA REVENUE
7400 - Dredging/Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense

8055 - CAPITAL PROJECTS/REPAIRS
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8200 - GRANT EXPENSES

Jul - Dac 17 Budget % of Budget
270,693.30 731,532.00 37.0%
249,760.49 559,042.00 44 68%
320,222 .85 545,395.00 58.71%
181,699.37 564,761.00 32.17%

58,502.50 222,240.00 26.32%
28,882.25 12,100.00 238.7%
1,109,760.56  2,635,070.00 42.12%
1,109,760.56 2,635,070.00 42.12%
182,495.03 452,006.00 40.37%
102,378.57 144,250.00 70.97%
6,128.88 6,549.00 93.59%
117,791.45 241,072.00 48.86%
146,059.33 440,400.00 33.17%
144,842.04 316,389.00 45.78%
26,302.77 53,806.00 48.88%
13,993.03 28,505.00 49.09%
50.00 2,340.00 2.14%
10,404.82 20,208.00 51.49%
15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0%
917.73 5,507.00 16.67%
48,835.80 96,852.00 51.46%
48,307.88 63,272.00 76.35%
864,507.43  1,886,156.00 45.83%
245,253.13 748,914.00 32.75%
206,894.94 205,000.00 100.92%
315.18
20,079.58 100.0%
33,626.40
478500  1,880,213.00 0.25%
819,761.00
265,701.10  2,904,974.00 9.15%
32,433.82 65,000.00 49.9%
§28.54 1,000,000.00 0.08%
34,966.36 529,785.00 6.6%

Page 1 of 2

YA



10:01 AM Port of Brookings Harbor
01/10/18

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
July through December 2017

Jul - Dec 17 Budget % of Budget
8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND 8,961.79 17,237.00 51.99%
8600 - USDA REVENUE BOND 64,371.80 64,372.00 100.0%
Total Other Expense 141,562.31 1,676,394.00 8.44%
Net Other Income 124,138.79 1,228,580.00 10.1%
Net Income 369,381.92 _:|.977,494.00 18.68%

25

Page 2 of 2



9:58 AM
01/110/8
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Port Profit & Loss

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

December 2017

4100 - MARINAJADMINISTRATION
4120 - Finance Charges/Income
4130 - Boat Launch

4135 - Storage

4300 - MOORAGE

4310 -
4320 -
4325 -
4335 -
4340 -

4350

Commercial Slip Rent
Recreational Slip Rent

Transient
Dock Box
Moorage Electric

- Other Fees

Total 4300 - MOORAGE

Total 4100 - MARINAJADMINISTRATION

4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

4210 - Commercial Retail Lease

4211 - CR/ Electric
4212 - CR/ Water
4214 - CR/ Sewer
4222 - CPI-U

Total 4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

4400 - RV PARK
4410 - Space Rental
4440 - Laundry & Showers
4450 - Wood Sales
4460 - Dump Charges

4470 - Misc Purchases & Sales

Total 4400 - RV PARK
4500 - FUEL SALES
4600 - BOATYARD

4630 - Other Services & Sales

4635 - Travel Lift Haul Out
4640 - Labor
4655 - Yard Days

Total 4600 - BOATYARD

4900 - PROPERTY GROUND USE
4910 - Grounds Use Fee

Total 4900 - PROPERTY GROUND USE

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5012 - OFFICE STAFF

Dec 17

418.97
1,590.00
2,397.30

12,791.25
12,330.02
309.30
319.98
5,348.17

31,098.72
35,504.99

40,724.04
79.29
90.00
32.08

135.31

41,060.72

17,397.00
334.50
50.00
5.00
20.00

17.806.50
5,114.78

1,181.00
1,985.00

170.00
4,882.20

8,228.20

600.00

600.00

108,315.19

108,315.19

Page 1 0of4

20



9:58 AM
o01/10M18
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Port Profit & Loss
December 2017

5014 - Salary/Port Manager
5016 - Wages/Port Office
5018 - Wages/RV Park
Total 5012 - OFFICE STAFF
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5021 - Wages/Boatyard
5022 - Wages/Comm Retail
5023 - Wages/Fuel Dock
5025 - Wages/Marina
5026 - Wages/RV Park
5028 - Wages/Capital Projects
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5030 - BONUS
5040 - OVERTIME
5042 - OFFICE/OVERTIME
5044 - Overtime/Port Office
5046 - Overtime/RV Park Office
Total 5042 - OFFICE/OVERTIME
5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME
5052 - Overtime/Comm Retail
5055 - Overtime/Marina
5057 - Overtime/Capital Projects
Total 5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME
Total 5040 - OVERTIME
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5064 - Paid Holidays
5066 - Non Tax Mileage Reimbursement
5068 - Paid Time Off
5070 - Payroll Taxes
5072 - Workers Compeansation
5074 - Parsonal Vehicle Allowance
5076 - Health Care and Dental
5090 - SEP Retirement
§092 - Port Manager
5094 - Office
5086 - Operations
Total 5080 - SEP Retirement
Total 5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6004 - Legal Notices
Total 6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6110 - Maintenance & Repairs

Dec 17

6,058.08
7,764.39
2,614.91

16,437.38

2,692.48
864.69
337.84

2,806.13
737.64

1,780.55

9,219.33

33.47
39.77

73.24

3347
106.31

139.78

213.02

25,869.73

2,278.80
218.50
4,928 24
3,230.47
327.89
277.00
5,451.25

883.30
1,096.70
1,226.43

3,206.43

19,918.58

288.50

2688.50

5,181.81

Page 2 of 4

2



9:58 AM
01/10/18
Accrual Basis

6115
€135

Port of Brookings Harbor

Port Profit & Loss
December 2017

- Services & Supplies
- Security Contract

Total 6300 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6180 - FUEL purchased for resale

6200 - UTI
6210
6220
6230
6240
6250
6260
6270

LITIES

- Telecommunications
+ Electric

- Water

+ Sanitary

- Waste Management
- Cabte TV

: Propane Gas

Total 6200 « UTILITIES
6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE

8315
6320
6330
6345

+ Office Services & Supplies

« Leased Equipment(incl'g copier)
- Dues, Subs & Pubs

- Postage

Total 6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES

6335

+ Merchant Services Feas

Total 6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT

6420

+ Meals & Other

Total 6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC

6510
6575

Total 6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC

- Conferences/Education/Meetings
- Permits & Licenses

6585 - HARBOR RFPD SERVICE
6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

6936
6945
6955

- Legal
- IT Support/Services
* Payroll Administration Fee

Total 6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income

7000 - PROPERTY TAX

7010 - Pra

viously Levied Tax

7020 - Current Tax Lavy
Total 7000 - PROPERTY TAX

Dec 17

8,232.57
1,000.00
14,414.38
4,321.96

480.56
7,697.36
1,087.58
2,761.38
4,633.27

456.99

177.48

17,294.62

1,396.30
1,703.53
990.12
33.96

4,123.91

922.25

922,25

50.00

50.00

416.95
388.00
804.95
15,000.00
8,187.15

5,185.00
2,279.00
234,75
7,698.75
118,894.78
-10,579.59

77.20
3333.656
3,410.85

Page 3of 4

23



9:58 AM Port of Brookings Harbor
Port Profit & Loss

o1/10M18
Accrual Basis

December 2017

7100 - INTEREST & DIVIDENDS INCOME
7110 - MISC INCOME
7115 - Coos Curry CO-OP Patronage
7120 - Restititution & Settlements
Total 7110 - MISC INCOME
7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7240 - MAP Grant
Total 7200 - GRANT REVENUES
Total Other Income
Other Expense
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8125 - FEMAJOEM Fuel Ramp Repairs
Total 8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
8210 - Parking Improvement Grant #1481
8240 - Basin 1 Piling Project
Total 8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
8430 - Paid Interest
8432 - IFA
8443 - 50 BFMII Travelift Intarest
Total 8430 - Paid Interest
Total 8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Totat Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Dec 17

226.39

7,954.06
83.07

8,037.13

4,825.00
4,825.00
16,488.37

B86.54
86.54

250.00
5,053.95
5,303.95

457.69
1,291.94
1,749.63
1,749.63
7.140.12
9,359.25

-1,220.34

Page 4 of 4

29



10:13 AM

0111018

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4100 - MARINAJADMINISTRATION
4110 - Returned Check Charges
4120 - Finance Charges/lncome
4125 - Adminlstrative Fees
4130 - Boat Launch
4135 - Storage
4300 - MOORAGE
4310 - Commercial Slip Rent
4320 - Recreational Slip Rent
4325 - Transient
4335 - Dock Box
4340 - Moorage Electric
4350 - Other Fees

Total 4300 - MOORAGE

Total 4100 - MARINAJADMINISTRATION

4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
4210 - Commercial Retail Lease
4211 - CR/ Electric
4212 - CR/ Water
4214 - CR/ Sewer
4222 - CPI-U

Total 4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

4400 - RV PARK
4410 - Space Rental
4430 - Mini Mart
4440 - Laundry & Showers
4450 - Wood Sales
4460 - Dump Charges
4470 - Misc Purchases & Sales

Total 4400 - RV PARK

4500 - FUEL SALES

4550 - SPECIAL EVENT
4561 - Apparel Sales

Total 4550 - SPECIAL EVENT

4600 - BOATYARD
4630 - Other Services & Sales
4835 - Travel Lift Haul Out
4640 - Labor
4655 - Yard Days

Total 4600 - BOATYARD

4700 - ICE HOUSE

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison

December 2017

Dec 17 Dec 16 $ Change % Change
35.00 -35.00 -100.0%
418.97 -3,825.62 4,244,5% 110.95%
1.00 -1.00 -100.0%
1,590.00 39500 1,195.00 302.53%
2,397.30 4,009.54 -1,612.24 -40.21%
12,791.25 17.433.00 -4,641.75 -26.63%
12,330.02 6,192.72 6,137.30 99.11%
309.30 270.00 39.30 14.56%
319.98 319.98 100.0%
5,348.17 3,946.65 1,401.52 35.51%
31,098.72 27,842.37 3,256.35 11.7%
35,504.99 28,457.29 7,047.70 24.77%
40,724.04 33.041.14 7.682.90 23.25%
79.29 79.29 100.0%
90.00 31.00 59.00 120.32%
32.08 562.70 -530.62 -94.3%
135.31 135.31 100.0%
41,060.72 33.634.84 7,425.88 22.08%
17,397.00 13,522.00 3,875.00 28.66%
169.72 -169.72 -100.0%
334.50 955.50 -521.00 -64.99%
50.00 50.00 100.0%
5.00 5.00 100.0%
20.00 20.00 100.0%
17,806.50 14,647.22 3,159.28 21.57%
5114.78 45,236 .27 -40,121.49 -88.69%
-70.00 70.00 100.0%
-70.00 70.00 100.0%
1,191.00 1,830.00 -639.00 -34.92%
1,985.00 1,985.00 100.0%
170.00 1,550.00 -1,380.00 -89.03%
4,882.20 2,036.43 2,845.77 139.74%
8,228.20 541643 2,811.77 51.91%
510.00 -910.00 -100.0%

Page 1 of 5

30



10:13 AM Port of Brookings Harbor

0111018

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
December 2017
Dec 17 Dec 16 $ Change % Change
4800 - COLD STORAGE 984.76 -9B4.76 -100.0%
4900 - PROPERTY GROUND USE
4910 - Grounds Use Fee 600.00 600.00
Total 4900 - PROPERTY GROUND USE 600.00 600.00
Total Income i08,315.18 129,816.81 -21,501.62 -16.56%
Gross Profit 108,315.19 129,816.81 -21,501.62 -16.56%
Expense
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5012 - OFFICE STAFF
5014 - Salary/Port Managsr 6,058.08 5,769.60 288.48 5.0%
5016 - Wages/Port Office 7.764.39 7,084.25 670.14 9.45%
5018 - Wages/RV Park 2,614.91 1,742.25 872.66 50.09%
Total 5012 - OFFICE STAFF 16,437.38 14,606.10 1,831.28 12.54%
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5021 - Wages/Boatyard 2,692.48 9,315.89 -6,623.41 71.1%
5022 - Wages/Comm Retail 864.69 864.69 100.0%
5023 - Wages/Fuel Dock 337.84 337.84 100.0%
5025 - Wages/Marina 2,806.13 2,806.13 100.0%
5026 - Wages/RV Park 737.64 737.64 100.0%
5028 - Wages/Capital Projacts 1,780.55 1,780.55 100.0%
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF 9,218.33 9,315.89 -96.56 -1.04%
5030 - BONUS
5040 - OVERTIME
8042 - OFFICE/OVERTIME
5044 - Overtime/Port Office 33.47 33.47 100.0%
5046 + Overtime/RV Park Office 39.77 39.77 100.0%
5042 « OFFICE/OVERTIME - Other 326.26 -326 26 -100.0%
Total 5042 - OFFICE/QVERTIME 73.24 326.26 -253.02 -77.55%
5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME
5052 - Overtime/Comm Retail 33.47 33.47 100.0%
5055 - Overtime/Marina 106.31 106.31 100.0%
5057 - Overtime/Capital Projects
5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME - Other 666.96 -666.96 -100.0%
Total 5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME 139.78 666.96 -527.18 -79.04%
Total 5040 - OVERTIME 213.02 993.22 -780.20 -78.55%
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES 25,869.73 24,9152t 954 52 3.83%
5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5062 - Disability Bank 175.50 -175.50 -100.0%
5064 - Paid Holidays 2,278.80 1,800.00 478.80 26.6%
5066 - Non Tax Mileage Reimbursement 218.50 28475 -66.25 -23.27%
5068 - Paid Time Off 4,928.24 1,025.75 3,902.49 380.45%
5070 - Payroll Taxes 3,23047 2,748.49 481.98 17.54%
5072 - Workers Compensation 327.89 32789 100.0%

Page 2 of 5

3\



10:13 AM

01/1018

Accruai Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
December 2017
Dec 17 Dec 16 $ Change % Change
5074 - Personal Vehicle Allowance 277.00 277.00
5076 « Health Care and Dental 5,451.25 4,490.58 960.67 21.39%
5090 - SEP Retirement
5092 - Port Manager 883.30 604.66 278.64 46.08%
5094 - Office 1,096.70 743.18 353.52 47.57%
5086 - Operations 1,226.43 1,257.60 -31.17 -2.48%
Total 5090 - SEP Retirement 3,206.43 2,605.44 600.99 23.07%
Total 5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS 19,918.58 13,407.51 6,511.07 48.56%
6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6002 - Marketing & Advertising 500.00 -500.00 -100.0%
6004 - Legal Notices 288.50 357.43 -68.93 -19.29%
6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS - Other 4375 -43.75 -100.0%
Total 6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 288.50 901.18 -612.68 -67.99%
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6110 - Maintenance & Repairs 5,181.81 13,622.10 -8,440.29 -61.96%
6115 - Services 8 Supplies 8,232.57 9,731.14 -1,498.57 -15.4%
6135 - Security Contract 1,000.00 664.00 336.00 50.6%
6140 - Dredging Expense 1,075.00 -1,075.00 -100.0%
Total 6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 14,414.38 25,092.24 -10,677.86 -42.55%
6150 + FUEL purchased for resale 4,321.96 40,202.30 -35,880.24 -89.25%
6200 - UTILITIES
6210 - Telecommunications 480.56 834.05 -353.49 -42.38%
6220 - Electric 7,697.36 15,120.75 -7,423.39 -49.09%
6230 - Water 1,087.58 3,782.40 -2,694.82 -71.25%
6240 - Sanitary 2,761.38 2,138.70 622.68 29.12%
6250 - Waste Management 4,633.27 6,515.99 -1,882.72 -28.89%
6260 - Cable TV 456.99 J98.68 56.31 14.63%
6270 - Propane Gas 177.48 742.53 -565.05 -76.1%
Total 6200 - UTILITIES 17,294.62 29,533.10 -12,238.48 -41.44%
6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6315 - Office Services & Supplies 1,396.30 1,290.73 105.57 8.18%
6320 - Leased Equipment{incl'g copier) 1,703.53 1,490.36 213.17 14.3%
6330 - Dues, Subs & Pubs 990.12 225.00 765.12 340.05%
6345 - Postage 33.86 8.21 25.75 313.64%
Total 6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE 412391 3.014.30 1,109.61 36.81%
6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6335 - Merchant Services Feas 922.25 938.05 -15.80 -1.68%
6360 - Bank Service Charge/Fees 45.00 -45.00 -100.0%
6365 - Finance Charge/Late Fes 1.95 -1.95 -100.0%
Total 6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 922.25 985.00 -62.75 -6.37%
6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT
6420 - Meals & Other 50.00 974.40 -924 40 -84.87%
Total 6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT 50.00 974.40 -824.40 -94.87%

Page 3 of 5

32



10:13 AM

Port of Brookings Harbor

Ao Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
December 2017
Dec 17 Dec 16 $ Change % Change
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
6510 - Conferences/Education/Meetings 416.95 60.82 356.13 585.55%
6575 - Permits & Licenses 388.00 388.00 100.0%
Total 6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 804.95 60.82 74413 1,223.5%
6550 - SPECIAL EVENTS
6552 - Clothing
6558 - Advertising 67.90 -67.90 -100.0%
Total 6550 - SPECIAL EVENTS 67.90 -67.90 -100.0%
6585 - HARBOR RFPD SERVICE 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0%
6600 - BAD DEBT 2,337.60 -2,337.60 -100.0%
6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 8,187.15 8,187.15 100.0%
6300 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
6920 « Audit 3,382.41 -3,382.41 -100.0%
6924 - Management Consulting 5,327.88 -5,327.88 -100.0%
6935 - Legal 5,185.00 620.05 4,564.95 736.22%
6945 - IT Support/Services 2,279.00 149.00 2,130.00 1,429.53%
6955 - Payroll Administration Fee 234.75 324.33 -89.58 -27.62%
Total §900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES 7,698.75 9,803.67 -2,104.92 -21.47%
Total Expense 118,894.78 151,295.23 -32,400.45 -21.42%
Net Ordinary Income -10,579.59 -21,478.42 10,898.83 50.74%
Other income/Expense
Other Income
7000 - PROPERTY TAX
7010 - Previously Levied Tax 77.20 124.07 -46.87 -37.78%
7020 - Current Tax Levy 3,333.65 5,156.27 -1,822.62 -35.35%
Total 7000 - PROPERTY TAX 3,410.85 5,280.34 -1,869.49 -35.41%
7100 - INTEREST & DIVIDENDS INCOME 226.39 226.39 100.0%
7110 - MISC INCOME
7115 - Coos Curry CO-OP Patronage 7,954.06 6,700.72 1,253.34 18.71%
7120 - Restititution & Settlements 83.07 83.07 100.0%
Total 7110 - MISC INCOME §,037.13 6,700.72 1,336.41 19.94%
7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7240 - MAP Grant 4,825.00 4,785.00 40.00 0.84%
Total 7200 - GRANT REVENUES 4,825.00 4,785 00 40.00 0.84%
Total Other Income 16,499.37 16,766.06 -266.69 -1.59%
Other Expense
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8120 - PW 29-Ice House Dredging 780.00 -780.00 -100.0%
8125 - FEMAJ/OEM Fuel Ramp Repairs 86.54 86.54 100.0%
Tatal 8100 - FEMA EXPENSES 86.54 780.00 -693.46 -88.91%
8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
8210 - Parking Improvement Grant #1481 250.00 250.00 100.0%
8240 - Basin 1 Piling Project 5,053.95 1,420.00 3,633.95 255.91%

Page 4 of §

33



10:13 AM
0111018

Port of Brookings Harbor

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
December 2017
Dec 17 Dec 16 $ Change % Change
Total 8200 - GRANT EXPENSES 5.303.95 1,420.00 3,883.95 273.52%
8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
8430 - Paid Interest
8432 - IFA 457.69 457,70 -0.01
8443 - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest 1,291.94 1,463.25 -171.31 “11.71%
Total 8430 - Paid Interest 1,749.63 1,920.95 -171.32 -8.92%
Total 8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,749.63 1,920.95 -171.32 -8.92%
Total Other Expense 7,140.12 4.120.95 3,019.17 73.26%
Net Other Income 9,350.25 12,645.11 -3,285.86 -25.99%
Net Income -1,220.34  -8,833.31 _7,612.97 86.19%

Page Sof 5

34



10:46 AM
oi1HoM8
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

RV PARK
December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4400 - RV PARK
4410 - Space Rental
4440 - Laundry & Showers
4450 - Wood Sales
4460 - Dump Charges
4470 - Misc Purchases & Sales
Total 4400 - RV PARK
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5012 - OFFICE STAFF
5018 - Wages/RV Park
Total 5012 - OFFICE STAFF
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5026 - Wages/RV Park
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5040 - OVERTIME
5042 - OFFICE/OVERTIME
5046 - Overtime/RV Park Office
Total 5042 - OFFICE/OVERTIME
Total 5040 - OVERTIME
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5070 - Payroll Taxes
Total 5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
6100 - REPAIRS 8 MAINTENANCE
6110 - Maintenance & Repairs
6115 - Services & Supplies
6135 - Security Contract
Total 6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6200 - UTILITIES
6210 - Telecommunicatlons
6220 - Electric
6230 - Water
6240 - Sanitary
6250 - Waste Management
6260 - Cable TV
6270 - Propane Gas
Total 6200 - UTILITIES
6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6320 - Leasad Equipment{incl'g copier)

TOTAL

17.397.00
334.50
50.00
5.00
20.00

17,806.50

17,806.50

17,808.50

2.614.9
2,614.91

737.64
737.64

39.77
39.77
39.77
3,392.32

283.66
283.66

120.96
874.00
1,000.00
1,994.86

154.39
1.017.28
89.50
301.04
1,287.72
456.99
177.48

3,484.40

602.00

Page 10f 2

LYY



10:46 AM Port of Brookings Harbor
01/10/18

Accrual Basis RV PARK
December 2017

Total 6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6335 + Merchant Services Fees
Total 6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6585 - HARBOR RFPD SERVICE
6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
6945 - IT Support/Services
Total 6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net [ncome

TOTAL

602.00

45061
450.61
15,000.00
109.73

149.00
145.00
25,466.68

-7,660.18
-7,660.18

Page 2 of 2

3le



10:48 AM .
110118 Port of Brookings Harbor

Accrual Basis BOATYARD
December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4600 - BOATYARD
4630 - Other Services & Sales
4835 - Travel Lift Haul Out
4540 - Labor
4655 + Yard Days
Total 4600 - BOATYARD
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
6010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5021 - Wages/Boatyard
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5080 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5070 - Payroll Taxes
Total 5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6115 - Services & Supplies
Total 6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
Total Expense

Net OrdInary Income
Net Income

TOTAL

1,191.00
1,885 00

170.00
4,862.20
8,228.20
8,22820
8,228.20

2,602.48
2,692.48
2,692.48

329.74
329.74

5,465.08
5,465.09
4,040.24
9,527.55

-1,288.35
-1,299.35

Page 1 of 1

31



10:50 AM
0110118
Accrual Basis

MARINA
December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100 - MARINAJADMINISTRATION
4120 - Finance Charges/income
4430 - Boat Launch
4435 - Storage
4300 - MOORAGE
4310 - Commercial Slip Rent
4320 - Recreational Slip Rent
4325 - Transient
4335 - Dock Box
4340 - Moorage Electric
4350 - Other Fees
Total 4300 - MOORAGE
Total 4100 - MARINA/JADMINISTRATION
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5012 - OFFICE STAFF
5016 - Wages/Port Office
Total 5012 - OFFICE STAFF
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5025 - Wages/Marina
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
§030 - BONUS
5040 - OVERTIME
5042 - OFFICE/OVERTIME
5044 - Overtime/Port Office
Total 5042 - OFFICE/OVERTIME
5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME
5055 - Overtime/Marina
Total 5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME
Total 5040 - OVERTIME
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5064 - Paid Holidays
5066 - Non Tax Mileage Reimbursement
5068 - Paid Time Off
5070 - Payroll Taxes
5072 - Workers Compensation
5076 - Health Care and Dental
5090 - SEP Retirement
5094 - Office

Port of Brookings Harbor

TOTAL

418.97
1,580.00
2,397.30

12,791.25
12,330.02
309.30
319.98
534817

31,098.72
35,504.99
35,504.98
35,504.99

7,764.39
7.764.38

2,806.13
2,806.13

3347
3347

106.31
106.31
139.78
10,710.20

2,278.80
218.50
2,430.20
2,240.67
327.89
5451.25

1,096.70

Page 1 of 3

38



10:50 AM
0111018
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

MARINA
December 2017

5096 - Operations
Total 5090 - SEP Retlrement
Total 5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6004 - Legal Notices
Total 6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6110 - Maintenance & Repairs
6115 - Services & Supplies
Total €100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6200 - UTILITIES
6210 - Telecommunications
6220 - Electric
6230 - Water
6240 - Sanitary
6250 - Waste Management
Total 6200 - UTILITIES
6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6315 + Office Services & Supplies
6320 - Leased Equipment(incl'g copier)
6330 - Dues, Subs & Pubs
6345 - Postage
Total 6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6335 - Merchant Services Fees
Total 6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT
6420 - Meals & Other
Tota! 6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
6510 - Conferences/Education/Mestings

Total 6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MiSC

6300 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

6935 - Lagal
Total 6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7000 - PROPERTY TAX

7010 - Praviously Levied Tax
7020 - Current Tax Levy

Total 7000 - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL
L]
1,226.43
2,323.13

15,270.44

252.50

252.50

3,123.78
1,598.34
472212

288.62
5611.79
693.42
1,180.56
2,346.75
10,121.14

1,396.30
1,101.53
980.12
9.52

3,497.47

406.79

406.79

50.00

§0.00

416.85

416.95
6,288.48

1,881.00

1,881.00

53,617.19

-18,112.20

77.20
3,333.65

341085

Page 2 of 3

34



10:50 AM

011018 Port of Brookings Harbor
Accrua! Basis MA Rl NA
December 2017

7100 - INTEREST & DIVIDENDS INCOME
7110 - MISC INCOME
7115 - Coos Curry CO-OP Patronage
7120 - Restititution & Settlements
Total 7110 - MISC INCOME
Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income

TOTAL
156.58

7,954.06
83.07
8,037.13
11,604.56

11,604.56
-6,507.64

Page 3of 3

Ho



10:52 AM
0110M8
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

COMMERCIAL RETAIL
December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
4210 - Commercial Retail Lease
4211 - CR/ Electric
4212 - CR/ Water
4214 - CR/ Sewer
4222 - CPI-U
Total 4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5022 - Wages/Comm Retail
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5040 - OVERTIME
5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME
5052 - Overtime/Cornm Retail
Total 5050 - OPERATIONS/OVERTIME
Total 5040 - OVERTIME
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5070 - Payroll Taxes
Total 5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6110 - Maintenance & Repairs
Total 5100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6200 - UTILITIES
6220 - Electric
6230 - Water
6240 - Sanltary
6250 - Waste Management
Total 6200 - UTILITIES
6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6345 - Postage
Total 6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
6575 - Permits & Licenses

Total 6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC

6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

6935 - Legal
Total 6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

TOTAL

40,724.04
79.29
$0.00
32.08

135.31

41,060.72

41,060.72

41,060.72

864.69
864.69

33.47

3347

3347

098.16

110.12

110.12

1,138.12

1,138.12

895.69
304.66
1,201.99
679.96
3,082.30

24.44
24.44

388.00

388.00
462.37

3,304.00
3,304.00

Page 1 of 2

Hy



10:52 AM Port of Brookings Harbor
01/1018

Accrual Basis COMMERC'AL RETA' L
' December 2017

TOTAL

L]
Total Expense 9,407.51
A

Net Ordinary Income 31,653.21

Net Income 31,653.21

Page 2 of 2

Hz.



10:55 AM

Port of Brookings Harbor
01/10/18

Accrual Basis FUEL DOCK
December 2017
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4500 - FUEL SALES
Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
§023 - Wages/Fuel Dock
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5070 - Payroll Taxes
Total 5060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
€110 - Maintenance & Repairs
Total 6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6150 - FUEL purchased for resale
6200 - UTILITIES
6210 - Telecommunications
6220 - Electric
6240 - Sanitary
6250 - Waste Management
Total 6200 - UTILITIES
6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6335 - Merchant Services Fees
Total 6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

TOTAL

5114.78
5.114.78
5,114.78

44.43
44.43

723.95
723.95
4,321.96

37.55
54.25
77.79
318.84
488.43

64.85
64.85
5,881.46

-866.68
-866.68

N3

Page 1 of 1



11:02 AM
01108
Accrual Basis

LAND USE
December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4900 - PROPERTY GROUND USE
4810 - Grounds Use Fee
Total 4800 - PROPERTY GROUND USE
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
6200 - UTILITIES
6220 - Electric
Total 6200 - UTILITIES
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Port of Brookings Harbor

TOTAL

600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00

118.35
118.35
118.35

481.65
481.65

“

Page 1 of 1



11:05 AM
01/10/18
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

CAPITAL PROJECTS
December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expanse
Expense
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
5028 - Wages/Capital Projects
Total 5020 - OPERATIONS STAFF
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
§060 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5070 - Payroll Taxes
Total 506¢ - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
Total Expensa
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7100 + INTEREST & DIVIDENDS INCOME
7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7240 - MAP Grant
Total 7200 - GRANT REVENUES
Total Other Income
Other Expense
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8125 - FEMA/OEM Fuel Ramp Repairs
Total 8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
8210 « Parking Improvement Grant #1481
8240 - Basin 1 Piling Project
Total 8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

TOTAL

1,780 55
1,780.55
1,780.55

221.85
221.85
2,002.40
-2,002.40

4,§25.00
4,825.00
4,856.07

86 54
86.54

250.00
5,053 95
5,303.95
5,390.45

-534 42
-2,536.82

s

Page 1 of 1



Guest Forecast

Persons

Date. ~  Departures Stayovers Arrivais AM PM Units % Oce Unit Revenue
121112017 1 3 4 8/0/0/0 15/0/0/0 7 5.83 $306.00
12212017 0 7 1 16/0/0/Q 17/0/0/0 8 6.67 $338.00
121372017 4 4 2 17/0/0/0 13/0/0/0 6 5.00 $241.00
12/412017 3 3 0 13/0/0/0 6/0/010 3 2.50 $95.00
12/5/2017 0 3 5 6/0/0/0 16/0/0/0 8 6.67 $285.00
12/6/2017 3 5 6 16/0/0/0 2210000 11 9.17 $503.00
12712017 5 6 4 22/010/0 20000/0 10 8.23 $438.00
12/8/2017 2 8 1 20/0/0/0 18/0/0/0 9 7.50 $394.00
12/9/2017 3 6 2 18/0/0/0 16/0/0/0 8 6.67 $331.00
121072017 5 3 7 16/0/0/0 20/010/0 10 8.33 $445.00
121112017 5 5 5 20/010/0 20/0/0/0 10 8.33 $452.00
12122017 2 8 3 20/010/0 22/0/00 11 9.17 $452.00
1211312017 2 9 2 22/0/0/0 22/0/00 11 9.17 $510.00
1211472017 2 9 0 22/0/0/0 18/0/0/0 9 7.50 $408.00
12/15/2017 4 5 3 18/0/0/0 16/0/0/0 8 6.67 $338.00
12/16/2017 3 5 3 16/0/0/0 16/0/00 8 6.67 $3567.00
12/17/12017 0 8 2 16/0/0/0 20/0/0/0 10 8.33 $408.00
12/18/2017 5 5 4 20/0/0/0 18/0/0/0 @ 7.50 $343.00
12119/2017 4 5 2 18/0/0/0 14/0/0/0 7 5.83 $299.00
12/20/2017 1 6 2 14/0/0/0 16/0/0/0 8 6.67 $350.00
1212172017 3 5 6 16/0/0/0 2210/0/0 11 9.17 $445.00
12/122/2017 2 9 6 22/0/0/0 30/0/0/0 15 12.50 $700.00
12/23/2017 3 12 5 30/0/0/0 34/0/o10 17 14.17 $802.00
12/24/2017 2 15 3 34/0/0/0 36/0/0/0 18 15.00 $795.00
12/2512017 5 13 4 36/0/0/0 34/010/0 17 14.17 $695.00
12/26/2017 10 7 4 34/0/0/0 22/10/0/0 11 9.17 $510.00
12/27/2017 6 5 12 22/0/010 34/0/0/0 17 1417 $797.00
12/28/2017 4 13 8 34/0/0/0 42/0/000 21 17.50 $1,020.00
1212912017 8 12 17 42/0/010 58/0/0/0 29 2417 $1,414.00
12/3072017 5 24 15 58/0/0/0 77/0/0/0 39 32.50 $1,856.00
12/31/2017 6 33 6 77/010/0 77/0/0/0 39 32.50 $1,880.00

109 261 144 742/0/0/0 811/0/0/0 405 10.88 $18,207.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

1/2/2018 10:30:04 AM

Beachfront RV Park

Page 1 of 1

Hio



Guest Forecast _ For: 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018

Persons

Date  Departures Btayovers Armivais  AM PM Unita % Occ  Unit Revenue
11172018 27 12 5 7710/0/0 3300/0 17 14.17 $786.00
1212018 10 7 3 33/0/0/0 20000/ 10 8.33 $392.00
1/3/2018 3 7 1 20/0/0/0 16/0/0/0 8 6.67 $341.00
1/4/2018 2 6 1 16/0/0/0 14/0/0/0 7 5.83 $188.00
1/6/2018 4 3 0 14/0/0/0 6/0/0/0 3 2.50 $51.00
1/6/2018 1 2 0 6/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
11712018 ] 1 4 4/0/0/0 10/0/0/0 5 4.17 $204.00
1/8/2018 4 1 0 10/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/9/2018 4] 1 1] 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/110/2018 ¢] 1 1 2/0/010 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
1/11/2018 0 2 2 4/0/0/0 B/0/0/0 4 3.33 $153.00
1M12/2018 1 3 2 8/0/0/0 10/0/0/0 5 417 $204.00
111312018 0 5 0 10/0/0/0 10/0/0/0 5 417 $204.00
1114/2018 1 4 0 10/0/0/0 8/0/0/0 4 3.33 $153.00
1/15/2018 3 1 0 8/0/010 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/16/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
117/2018 0 1 0 2/0/010 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/18/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/19/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/20/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/21/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/2212018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/23/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/24/2018 1 0 1 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/25/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/26/2018 0 1 1] 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/27/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/28/2018 0 1 o 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/29/2018 0 1 1] 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/30/2018 0 1 1] 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
1/31/2018 0 1 1] 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 083 $0.00

58 71 20 256/0/0/0 181/0/00 A 2.45 $2,778.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

1/2/2018 10:20:10 AM Beachfront RV Park Page 1 of 1 L‘j



Guest Forecast

For: 02/01/2018 - 02/28/2018

Persons It

Date ~ Departures Stayovers Amvals  AM PM Units % Occ  UnitRevenue
21112018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
21212018 0 1 2 2/0/010 8/0/0/0 3 2,50 $72.00
21372018 0 3 0 6/0/0/0 6/0/0/0 3 2.50 $72.00
2/4/2018 0 3 0 6/0/0/0 6/0/0/0 3 2.50 $72.00
2/5/2018 2 1 0 6/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
2/6/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
27712018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
2i8/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
2/9/2018 0 1 1 2/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/10/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/11/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
21212018 1 1 0 4/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
211372018 1] 1 1 2/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
21412018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
211572018 0] 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
21612018 1 1 2 4/0/0/0 6/0/0/0 3 2.50 $102.00
21712018 0 3 0 6/0/0/0 6/0/0/0 3 2.50 $102.00
218/2018 1 2 o 6/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/19/2018 o 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/20/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/21/2018 0 2 o 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
212272018 0 2 o 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $0.00
212372018 0 2 o 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/24/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/25/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $51.00
2/26/2018 1 1 0 4/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
212712018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
2/28/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00

6 45 6 104/0/0/0 104/0/0/0 52 1.58 $1,083.00
Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

1/2/2018 10:30:15 AM Beachfront RV Park Page 1of 1 L‘B



Guest Forecast

For: 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018

! Persons £
Date Departures Stayovers Amivals AW PM Units % Occ  Unit Revenue
3172018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/2/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/3/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/4/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/5/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2101010 1 0.83 $0.00
3162018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
31712018 0 1 0 210/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/8/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/9/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/10/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3M11/2018 0 1 0 210/010 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
311212018 0 1 0 2/0/010 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
311372018 0 1 0 2/0/010 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/14/2018 0 1 0 210/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/15/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/16/2018 0 1 o 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
72018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/18/2018 0] 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/19/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/20/2018 o 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/21/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/22/2018 1] 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/23/2018 0] 1 0 2/0/0/0 210/010 1 0.83 $0.00
3/24/2018 o] 1 0 2/0/0/0 210/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/25/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/26/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/27/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 210/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/28/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/29/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 210/010 1 0.83 $0.00
3/30/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
3/31/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
0 N 0 62/0/0/0 62/0/0/0 31 0.83 $0.00
Occupancy percentages based on 120 total unils
1/2/2018 10:30:25 AM Beachfront RV Park Page 1 of 1 Llcl_



‘Guest Forecast

For: 04/01/2018 - 04/30/2018

Date Departures Stayovers Arrivals AM  PMm Units. % Occ  Unit Revenus
41172018 0 1 0 2101010 2/0/0/0 1 083 $0.00
47212018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
41312018 0 1 0 210010 2101010 1 0.83 $0.00
4/412018 0 1 0 2101010 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $0.00
4/5/2018 0 1 0 2101010 2/0/0/10 1 0.83 $0.00
4672018 1 0 0 2/0/0/0 0/0/010 0 0.00 $0.00
41712018 0 0 2 0/0/0/0 3/0/0/0 2 1.67 $78.00
4/8/2018 1 1 0 3/0/0/0 2101010 1 0.83 $51.00
4/9/2018 ) 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
4102018 ] 1 4] 2101010 2101010 1 0.83 $51.00
41112018 1 0 g 2/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
41212018 0 0 1 0/0/0/0 2101010 1 0.83 $51.00
41372018 0 1 4] 2101010 210/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
4/14/2018 0 1 0 210/0/0 210/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
41152018 1 0 0 210/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
41162018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
411712018 ] 0 0 0/010/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
4/18/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/010 0 0.00 $0.00
4/19/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
42012018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/010 0 0.00 $0.00
412112018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
412212018 0 1] 0 0/0/0/0 0/010/0 0 0.00 $0.00
412312018 0 ] 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/Q 0 ¢.00 $0.00
412412018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
472572018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
4/26/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
472712018 0 0 ] 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 ] 0.00 $0.00
412812018 0 0 0 0/0/010 Q10/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
412912018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
4/30/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 O 0.00 $0.00

4 10 3 27100/ 25/0/0/0 13 0.36 $384.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

1/2/2018 10:30:36 AM

Beachfront RV Park

Page 1 of 1 S‘(D



Guest Forecast For: 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2018

Date Departures Stayovers Armivals AM PM  Units %Occ  Unit Revenue
5/1/2018 4] 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
51212018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
51312018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/010 0 0.00 $0.00
5/4/2018 1] 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/5/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5612018 1] 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
51712018 1] 0 1 0/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5/8/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5/9/2018 1 1] 0 2/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/M10/2018 0 1] 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/11/2018 0 o 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5M12/2018 0 1] 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/13/2018 0 0 1 0/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5M14/2018 0 1 1] 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5/15/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5M6/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 210/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5M7/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5M18/2018 0 1 1] 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
5192018 1 0 1] 2/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/20/2018 0 0 1) 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
512112018 0 0 1] 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
512212018 0 0 1] 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/23/2018 0 0 1] 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/24/2018 0 0 o 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
512512018 0 0 6 0/0/0/0 12/0/010 6 5.00 $330.00
5/26/2018 0 6 0 12/0/0/0 12/0/0/0 6 5.00 $330.00
512712018 0 6 o 12/0/0/0 12/0/0/0 6 5.00 $330.00
5/28/2018 6 0 0 12/0/0/0 0/0/010 0 0.00 $0.00
5/29/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/30/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
5/31/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 ___0ioio/o 1] 0.00 $0.00

8 18 8 52/0/0/0 52/0/0/0 26 0.70 $1,398.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

1/2/2018 10:30:47 AM Beachfront RV Park Page 1 of 1



Guest Forecast

For: 06/01/2018 - 06/30/2018

Persons

Date, Departures Stayovers Arivals AM _PM  Units % Occ Unit Revenue
6172018 0 0 o 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.c0 $0.00
67272018 0 0 o 010/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.c0 $0.00
6/372018 0 0 o 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
6/472018 o 0 1 0/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
6/56/2018 0 1 0 2/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
6/6/2018 1 0 0 2/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
6/712018 ) 0 2 0/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $102.00
6/8/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $102.00
6/9/2018 0 2 2 4/0/0/0 810/0/0 4 3.33 $204.00
6/10/2018 0 4 0 8/0/0/0 8/0/0/0 4 3.33 $204.00
6/11/2018 0 4 0 8/0/0/0 8/0/0/0 4 3.33 $204.00
6/12/2018 0 4 0 B8/0/0/0 8/0/0/0 4 3.33 $204.00
6/13/2018 0 4 0 B/0/0/0 8/0/0/0 4 3.33 $102.00
6/14/2018 0 4 0 8/0/0/0 8/0/0/0 4 3.33 $204.00
6/15/2018 0 4 2 8/0/0/0 14/0/0/0 6 5.00 $197.00
6/16/2018 0 6 0 14/0/0/0 14/0/0/0 6 5.00 $299.00
6/17/2018 3 3 ] 14/0/0/0 8/0/0/0 3 2.50 $153.00
6/18/2018 1 2 ] 8/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $102.00
6/19/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/0/0 2 1.67 $102.00
6/20/2018 0 2 0 4/0/0/0 4/0/10/0 2 1.67 $0.00
6/21/12018 2 0 0 4/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 V] 0.00 $0.00
6/22/2018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 0 0.00 $0.00
6/2372018 0 0 0 0/0/0/0 0/0/0/0 o 0.00 $0.00
6/24/2018 0 0 1 0/0/0/0 2/0/0/0 1 0.83 $51.00
6/2572018 0 1 1 2/0/0/0 3/0/0/0 2 1.87 $102.00
6/26/2018 0 2 0 3/0/0/0 3/0/0/0 2 1.67 $102.00
6/27/2018 0 2 0 3/0/0/0 3/0/0/0 2 1.67 $102.00
6/28/2018 0 2 0 3/0/0/0 3/0/0/0 2 1.67 $102.00
6/29/2018 0 2 1 3/0/0/0 5/0/0/0 3 2,50 $153.00
6/30/2018 1] 3 0 5/0/0/0 5/0/0/0 3 250 $102.00

7 56 10 127/0/0/0 132/0/0/0 66 1.83 $2,995.00
Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units
1/2/2018 10:30:58 AM Beachfront RV Park Page 1 of 1

YA



OPERATIONAL REPORT AGENDA ITEM

DATE: January 16, 2018
RE: Operational Report
TO: Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY:

BACKGROUND
1)

COMMISSIONERS ACTION
1)

Intentionally blank, will be in here before the meeting.

Y



OLD BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM

DATE: January 16, 2018
RE: Port Rates — July 1, 2018 (Schedule workshop date)
TO: Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY:

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

1) Schedule a date to have a workshop to discuss Port Rates, suggest January 23, 2018 at
6pm at the Port office.

™™



NEW BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM

DATE: January 16, 2018
RE: Write-Offs
TO: Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY:

BACKGROUND

There are (2) accounts that are being requested to be written-off.
Both accounts came about due to being in our repair yard.

They both stopped paying

We did a lien for both vessels

Both liens became foreclosed on

They then were placed onto Public Surplus

They did not sell the first time and became Port Surplus

DOCUMENTS

e 90 Day's overdue notice
e Account statement
* Public surplus

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

« Recommend to write off both accounts

3O



inlo(tportofhrookingsharbor.com 16340 Lower Harbor Rd Ste 103
www.portofbrookingsharbor.com  P.0. Box 848
P: (541)469-2218 Brookings, OR 97415

PORT

BROOKINGS

HA RBO R F: (541)469-0672
ae o o e s
— &id nok cell ok avchien
~bewama S Ws o~ 12t/
December 5, 2017 3!(&\/—'

90 DAYS OVERDUE
George Pollock

Dear George,

Your account is now 90 days past due. This is your FINAL NOTICE.

Unless we hear from you within ten days, your account will be turned over to our
collection agency. The Port will then have no further control in the collection process.

You are urged to contact us immediately to settle your account. You can reach our
accounting department during regular business hours Monday through Friday, from
8:00am to 5:00pm at 541-469-2218, extension 4035.

Sincerely,

Kim Boom
Financial Assistant
Port of Brookings Harbor

CC: Port Manager

o



Port of Brookings Harbor

Statement
P.O. Box 848
i = Brookings, OR 97415 Date
541-469-2218 12/31/2017
George Pollock
Amount Due
www.portofbrookingsharbor.com For billing questions Call (541) 469-2218 ext 405 $4,946.73
Date Transaction Amount Balance
114/30/2017 Balance forward 4,94673
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-80 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE Amount Due
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,674.00 227273 $4,946.73

TERMS: Due upon receipt. A late charge of $1.00 or 1.5% (18%Apr) whichever is greater will apply to past due amounts of $1.00 or mare.

51



Public | Surpluss | T

Chat %2 | Help | Logout Home | Browse | Search | My Stuff | Auctions | Tools

_

! Auction #1985911 - 34' Skookum Pilothouse Sloop 1983,
L.Elberglass, Doc# 660180

Final Price $1,000.00 (Reserve not met) [ Bidding History
Time Left Closed
PQRT High Bidder ZIWBE WIRNER
/)
BROCKINGS # of Bids No Blds
Auctlon Ended Dec 1, 2017 8:00:00 AM PST Viewing History

[Bid Activity] [Graph]

i
i

HARBOR | Auction Started Nov 21, 2017 9:53:47 AM PST View
‘ Seller Port of Brookings Harbor
I

{View seller's auctions] Resend Emails
Resend closing emalls
{Resend)
Note: Bids are listed from highest to lowest bid amount.

A star (#‘) indicates the current winner(s) of the auction,

| No Bids

i Return to Auctio

Customer Support: agencysupport@pubicsurplus.com | Copyright 1999-2018 The Public Group, LLG. | Al rights reserved

™ Public | Group-



infol'portofbrookingsharbor.com 16340 Lower Harbor Rd Ste 103
www.portofbrookingsharbor.com  P.O. Box 848

PORT

BROOKINGS P: (541)469-2218 Brookings, OR 97415
HARBOR F: (541)469-0672
- f/\)‘?/\'}“"’/\f&xl\/ lgg,b (2
~ \escel J,( noe 2 | af caction . ‘
—~Vesse l become. 5)(,0(5 ‘aﬂ?g(’/'—f-jl “/1,2_/‘,7
December 5, 2017 _ 5’(‘0\ p—

90 DAYS OVERDUE
David Ginnetty / Linda Pielazcheck

Dear David,

Your account is now 90 days past due. This is your FINAL NOTICE.

Unless we hear from you within ten days, your account will be tumed over to our
collection agency. The Port will then have no further control in the collection process.

You are urged to contact us immediately to settle your account. You can reach our
accounting department during regular business hours Monday through Friday, from
8:00am to 5:00pm at 541-469-2218, extension 405,

Sincerely,

Kim Boom
Financial Assistant
Port of Brookings Harbor

CC: Port Manager



Port of Brookings Harbor

P.O. Box 848

™ Brookings, OR 97415

541-469-2218

David Ginnetty / Linda Pielazcheck

www.portofbrookingsharbor.com

Statement

Date

12/131/2017

Amount Due

For billing questions Call (541} 469-2218 ext 405 $2,961.63
Date Transaction Amount Balance
11/30/2017 Balance forward 2,961.63
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-80 DAYS PAST OVER 80 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE Amount Due
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,961.63 $2,961.63

TERMS: Due upon receipt. A late charge of $1.00 or 1.5% (18%Apr} whichever is greater will apply to past due amounts of $1.00 or more.

O



Public

Chat % | Help | Logout

Surpluss |

English =

Home | Browse | Search | My Stuff | Auctions | Tools
_

BROOKINGS
HARBOR

Auction #1959366 - 1972 Fiberglass Gladiator Sailboat, Sloop.

24

Time Left Closed
High Bidder indepth

# of Bids 1

First Offer $500.00

Final Price ¢500,00 (Reserve not met) [

Auction Started Oct 19, 2017 7:56:34 AM PDT
Auction Ended Nov 2, 2017 B:00:00 AM PDT

Seller Port of Brookings Harbor
[View seller's auctions}

Bidding History

2 |c|m|E WIKNER

View
Vitewing History
{BId Activity] [Graph]

Resend Emails
Resend closing emails
[Resend}

Note: 8ids are listed from highest ta lowest bid amount.
A star (¥} Indicates the current winner(s) of the auction.

Bidder | Bid Date gid Amount Paymant | Bid Deposit
indepth | 3% [ Nov 1, 2017 8:09:48 PM PDT $500.00 |
Return to Auction|

Custemer Support: agencysupport@publicsurplus.com | Copyright 1999-2018 The Public Group, LLC. | All rights reserved.

™ Public | Group-

Lo\



NEW BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM

DATE: January 16, 2018
RE: Boat Shop and More, LLC Draft Lease Agreement
TO: Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY:

BACKGROUND

e Adjusted square footage
o Updated lease

DOCUMENTS
» Boat Shop and More, LLC Draft Lease Agreement

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Hecommend approving Boat Shop and More, LLC Draft Lease Agreement

WL



DBAFT

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

This lease is made and entered into at Brookings, Oregon this 1st day of
February 2018, by and between the Port of Brookings Harbor (the Landlord)
and Kennth Francis dba Boat Shop and More, LLC (the Tenant).

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant the foliowing
described properties located in the Port of Brookings Harbor on the
terms and conditions stated below:

a. A commercial retail space, as shown in Exhibit “A”, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the
“Leased Premises”).

2. Lease Term and Base Rental.

a. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant approximately 9,548
square-feet of commercial retail space, (the Leased
Premises, as shown in Exhibit A), located at 16282 Lower
Harbor Road, Brookings, Oregon. The Leased Premises
contains Two Thousand Four Hundred Twenty (2,420)
square feet of commercial shop space and Seven Thousand
One Hundred Twenty-Eight (7,128) square feet of bare
ground space. The Base Rental for the Leased Premises
shall be as follows:

1.

Page 1 - LEASE

The rental rate for the commercial shop space shall
be $0.50 per square foot per month for 2,420 square
feet for a total of One Thousand Two Hundred Ten
and 00/100 Dollars per month ($1,210);

The rental rate for the bare ground shall be $0.0575
per square foot per month for 7,128 square feet for a
tota! of Four Hundred Nine and 86/100 Dollars per
month ($409.86);

The initial term of this lease shall be for a term of five
(5) years commencing February 1, 2018 and
ending on January 31, 2022.

The total Base Rental for the Leased Premises shall
be One Thousand Six Hundred Nineteen and
86/100 Dollars ($1,619.86) per month, as calculated
above, payable on the first day of each month
commencing February 1, 2018,

Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date

Ve



DEAFY

b. Landlord grants to Tenant the option to renew this lease in
whole or in part of the Leased Premises, for one (1)
additional five (5) year term at terms and conditions to be
negotiated, provided Tenant a) is not in default of this lease
at the time the option is exercised and b) Landlord does not
need the ground for its own use and c) Landlord is otherwise
satisfied with Tenant's use of the leased premises during the
initial term. The parties agree to negotiate in good faith with
respect to the renewal terms and conditions on terms at
least as favorable as those offered to any other tenant of
Landlord at the time.

c. Tenant shall notify the Landlord in writing ninety (90) days
prior to expiration of the lease of tenant's intent to exercise
all or any portion of Tenant’s option to extend the lease.
Failure to provide such notice is a default and a material
breach of the lease and Landlord may terminate the lease on
the expiration date and retake possession of the Leased
Premises with or without process of law.

3. Base Rent Payment. Tenant shall pay the base rent for the leased
Premises and any additional rent provided herein without deduction
or offset. The Base rent shall increase annually, on each
anniversary of the lease commencement for the second and each
subsequent year, according to the Consumer Price Index for All
Urban Consumers (CPI-U). The Base Rent increase shall be for
the total amount of the Base Rent due. Base rent shall include all
prior percentage increases.

Rent for any partial month during the lease term shall be prorated
to reflect the number of days during the month that Tenant
occupies the Premises.

Additional rent means any other sums payable by Tenant to
Landlord under this lease. At the end of the Lease agreement, a
new Base Rent will be established. Should any rent or other
payment required of Tenant by this lease not be paid within 10 days
after it is due, a late charge of 1.5% per month (18% per annum)
will be assessed. In the event, suit or action is instituted to collect
any amount owed on this account, the undersigned applicant
agrees to pay any reasonable attorney fees, collection agency fees
and any other costs associated with such action. A $50.00 fee will
be assessed on any Returned payment.

Page 2 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date LDL\



DEA

4, Lease Consideration/Security Deposit. Upon execution of the
lease, Tenant base rent is due the first day of the month of the
lease term for which rent is payable. Tenant is required to pay a
security deposit in the sum of $1,619.86. Landlord may apply the
security deposit to pay the cost of performing any obligation which
Tenant fails to perform within the time required by this lease, but
such application by Landlord shall not be the exclusive remedy for
Tenant’s default. if the security deposit is applied by the Landlord,
Tenant shall on demand pay the sum necessary to replenish the
security deposit to its original amount. To the extent not applied by
Landlord to cure defaults by Tenant, the security deposit shall be
returned to Tenant upon termination of this lease, or, by mutual
agreement between Landlord and Tenant, applied against the rent
payable for the last month of the term.

5. Use. Tenant shall use the Leased Premises for boat shop and
specialty auto work and for no other purpose without Landlord's
written consent. In connection with its use of the Leased Premises,
Tenant shall at its expense promptly comply with all applicable
laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of any public authority,
including, but not limited to, those of the Port of Brookings Harbor,
Curry County and the State of Oregon, and not unreasonably
annoy, obstruct or interfere with the rights of other tenants of the
Port of Brookings Harbor, wherever located. Tenant shall not
create or maintain any nuisance, noise, objectionable fumes, or
vibrations while using the Leased Premises. Tenant shall be
responsible for all System Development Charges, if any are
assessed by the Port of Brookings Harbor for the premises.

6. Equipment. Tenant shall install in the Leased Premises only such
equipment as is customary for the intended use and shall not
overload the floors or electrical circuits of the Leased Premises or
alter the plumbing or wiring of the Leased Premises, without the
written consent of Landlord. Landiord must approve, in advance,
the location and manner of installing any electrical, heat generating
or communication equipment or exceptionally heavy articles. Any
equipment installed by Tenant shall remain Tenant's property and
shall be installed and operated at Tenant's expense. Any air
conditioning required because of heat generating equipment or
special lighting installed by Tenant shall be installed and operated
at Tenant's expense.

7. Sign. No signs, awnings, antennas, or other apparatus shall be
positioned as to be visible from outside the Leased Premises
without Tenant obtaining Landlord’s prior written approval as to
design, size, location, and color. All signs installed by Tenant shall

Page 3 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date LOS



DIRIATRT;

comply with Landlord’s standards for signs, and all applicable
codes and signs and sign hardware shall be removed upon
termination of this lease with the sign location restored to its formal
state unless Landlord elects to retain all or any portion thereof.

8. Utilities and Services. Landlord shall furnish all utilities up to the
Leased Premises and Tenant shall be directly responsible for any
and all electrical charges or fees for electrical service, and shall
make arrangements to be billed directly from the local electric co-op
(Coos-Curry Electric Cooperative, Inc.). Tenant shall make the
necessary arrangements to have a meter installed in the name of
Tenant for billing purposes. Water and Sewer usage will be billed
separately. Tenant shall comply with all government laws or
regulations regarding the use or reduction of use of utilities on the
Leased Premises. Unless caused by Landlord’s negligence or
intentional act, interruption, limitation, curtailment, or rationing of
services or utilities shall not be deemed an eviction or disturbance
of Tenant's use and possession of the Leased Premises, render
Landlord liable to Tenant for damages, or relieve Tenant from
performance of Tenant's obligations under this lease, and Landlord
shall take all reasonable steps to correct any interruption in service.

9. Maintenance and Repair - Tenant

a. Tenant is at all times during the term of this lease, and at
Tenant’s sole cost and expense, obligated to keep the entire
of the Leased Premises and every part thereof in good
condition and repair; ordinary wear and tear and damage to
the Leased Premises by earthquake, act of God, or the
elements excepted. Subject only to the provisions contained
in Section 10 herein, Landlord has no obligation and has
made no promise to alter, remodel, improve, repair,
decorate, or paint the Leased Premises or any part thereof.
Landlord shall have the right to erect scaffolding and other
apparatus necessary for the purpose of making repairs, and
Landlord shall have no liability for interference with Tenant’s
use because of repairs and installations. Tenant shall have
no claim against Landlord for any interruption or reduction of
services or interference with Tenant's occupancy, and no
such interruption or reduction shall be construed as a
constructive or otherwise eviction of Tenant. Repair of
damage caused by negligent or intentional acts or breach by
this lease by Tenant, its employees or invitees shall be at
Tenant's expense.

Page 4 — LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial (d
Date Date



DIRIAET

Tenant shall be responsible for any repairs necessitated by
the negligence of Tenant, its agents, employees, and
invitees, except repairs that would otherwise be the
responsibility of Landlord under Section 10 or Section 15.

Tenant is responsible for all other repairs to the Leased
Premises which Landlord is not required to make under
Section 10 or Section 15.

If Tenant fails to perform Tenant’s obligations under this
Section 9 or under any other Section of this lease, Landlord
may enter upon the affected portion of the Leased Premises
after ten (10) days’ prior written notice to Tenant (except in
case of emergency, in which no notice shall be required),
perform such obligations on Tenant's behalf and put the
Leased Premises in good order, condition and repair, and
the cost thereof together with interest thereon at the
maximum rate then allowable by law shall be due and
payable as additional rent to Landlord together with Tenant's
next Base Rent instaliment.

On the last day of the term hereof, or on any sooner
termination, Tenant shall surrender the Leased Premises to
Landlord in the same condition as received, ordinary wear
and tear excepted, clean and free of debris. Any damage or
deterioration of the Leased Premises shall not be deemed
ordinary wear and tear if the same could have been
prevented by commercially reasonable maintenance
practices. Tenant shall leave the air-lines, power panels,
electrical distribution systems, lighting fixtures, space
heaters, air conditioning, piumbing and fencing which were
on the Leased Premises prior to the commencement of the
lease, in good operating condition.

10. Maintenance and Repair - Landlord’s Obligations. The
following shall be the responsibility of Landlord:

a.

Page 5 — LEASE

Provide adequate means of ingress and egress to the
Leased Premises.

Provide access to a water supply and electricity.
Repair and maintenance of existing exterior water, sewage,

gas and electrical services up the point of entry to the
Leased Premises.

Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date

L)



d. Repair and maintain any structural element, that does not
meet the definition of Major Damage as provided in Section
15, with respect to the Leased Premises.

e. Repair and maintenance of the roof and gutters, exterior
walls, including painting, structural members, floor slabs and
foundation.

f. Repair of sidewalks, driveways, curbs, parking areas, and

areas used in common by Tenant and Landlord or Tenants
of other portions of the same building.

11.  Alterations. Tenant shall not make any alterations, additions, or
improvements to the Leased Premises without Landlord’s prior
written consent. Any such additions, alterations, or improvements,
except for removable machinery and trade fixtures, and approved
additions shall at once become part of the realty and belong to the
Landlord. Landlord may at its option require that Tenant remove
any alterations and restore the Leased Premises to the original
condition upon temination of this lease. Landlord shall have the
right to approve the contractor used by Tenant for any work in the
Leased Premises, and to post notices of non-responsibility in
connection with any work being performed by Tenant in the Leased
Premises. Any approved tenant improvement costs to building
structure or Port infrastructure within the Lease Premises may be
credited up to 50% of the base lease rate.

12.  Indemnity. Tenant shall not allow any liens to attach to the Lease
Premises, or Tenant's interest in the Leased Premises, as a result
of Tenant'’s activities. In the event that a materialman, mechanic’s,
or other lien is filed, or a claim of lien is made for work claimed to
have been done for Tenant, Landlord will have the option in its sole
discretion of requiring Tenant to post a Surety Bond within ten (10)
days at Tenant's expense or to pay and discharge the lien, and
Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord promptly upon demand.
These Landlord remedies are not exclusive as Landlord has other
remedies as provided by law including requiring Tenant to pay for
Landlord's attorney fees and costs relating to any such lien.

Except as otherwise provided herein, Tenant hereby waives all
claims against Landlord for damage to any property or injury,
illness, or death of any person in, upon, or about the Leased
Premises arising at any time and from any cause whatsoever other
than solely by reason of the predominant negligence or willful act of
Landlord, its officers, employees, or agents. Tenant shall defend,
indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from and against any and all

Page 6 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date L08



DBAFT

claims or liability for damage to any property or injury, iliness, or
death of any person (a) occurring in or on the Leased Premises or
any part thereof arising at any time and from any cause whatsoever
other than solely by reason of the predominant negligence or wiliful
act of Landlord, its officers, employees, or agents; or (b) occurring
in, on, or about any part of the Leased Premises when such
damage, injury, iliness, or death shall be caused in whole or in part
by the act, neglect, omission, or fault of Tenant, its agents,
servants, employees, invitees, or licensees {including, without
limitation, when such damage, injury, iliness, or death shall have
been caused in part by Landlord, its officers, employees, or
agents.} Landlord shall have no liability to Tenant because of loss
or damage caused by the acts or omissions of other tenants of
Landlord, or by third parties. The provisions of this paragraph shall
survive the termination of this lease with respect to any damage,
injury, iliness, or death occurring prior to such termination.

13. Insurance. Tenant shall carry liability insurance with limits of not
less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) insurance, shall have an
endorsement naming Landlord as an additional insured and
covering the liability insured under Paragraph 16 of this Lease.

Tenant shall fumish a certificate evidencing such insurance which
shalf state that the coverages required below shall not be cancelied
or materially changed without fifteen (15) days advance notice to

Landlord.

Leases / Tenants

General Liability, Each Occurrence ......... $2,000,000
Damage to Rented Premises (each occurrence)...... $ 300,000
Medical Expenses (any one person).................. $ 5,000
Personal and Adverse Injury........c..cccecvvveninnennne. $2,000,000
General Aggregate.......cooveeveeeieivnieieee e $2,000,000
Products - Comp/Op Aggregate..........ccoveevevneennnnn. $2,000,000

14. Exemption of Landlord from Liability. Tenant hereby agrees
that Landlord shall not be liable for injury to Tenant’s business or
any loss of income therefrom or for damage to the goods, wares,

Page 7—- LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date (Dq



merchandise or other property of Tenant, Tenant's employees,
invites, customers, or any other person in or about the Leased
Premises or the Port, nor shall Landlord be liable for injury to the
person of Tenant, Tenant's employees, agents or contractors,
whether such damage or injury is caused by or results from fire,
steam, electricity, gas, water or rain, or from the breakage, leakage,
obstruction or other defects of pipes, wires or lighting fixtures, or
from any other cause, whether said damage or injury results from
conditions arising upon the Leased Premises or upon other portions
of the Port, or from other sources or places and regardless of
whether the cause of such damage or injury or the means of
repairing the same is inaccessible to Tenant, unless such injury
and/or damage results from the predominant negligence or willful
acts of Landlord. Landlord shall not be liable for any damages
arising from any act or neglect of any other tenant, occupant or
user of the Port, nor from the failure of Landlord to enforce the
provisions of any other lease of the Port.

15. Major Damage. Major damage means damage by fire or other
casualty to the L.eased Premises that causes the Leased Premises
or any substantial portion of the Leased Premises to be unusable,
or which will cost more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the pre-
damage value of the Leased Premises to repair, or which is not
covered by insurance. In case of major damage, Landlord or
Tenant may elect to terminate this lease by notice in writing to the
other party within thirty (30) days after such date. If this lease is not
terminated following major damage, or if damage occurs that is not
major damage, Landlord shall promptly restore the Leased
Premises to the condition existing just prior to the damage, with the
exception of damage to Tenant improvements. Restoration of any
Tenant improvements or alterations installed by Tenant, and the
costs thereof, shall be the responsibility of the Tenant. Rent shall
be reduced from the date of damage until the date restoration work
being performed by the Landlord is substantially complete, with the
reduction to be in proportion to the area of the Leased Premises not
useable by Tenant.

16.  Waiver of Subrogation. Tenant shail be responsible for insuring
its personal property and trade fixtures located on the Leased
Premises and any alterations or Tenant improvements it has made
to the Leased Premises. Neither Landlord nor Tenant shall be
liable to the other for any loss or damage caused by water damage,
sprinkler leakage, or any of the risks that are or could be covered
by a standard all risk insurance policy with an extended coverage
endorsement, or for any business interruption, and there shall be

Page 8 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date —'(D



no subrogated claims by one party’s insurance carrier against the
other party arising out of any such loss.

17. Eminent Domain. If a condemning authority takes title by eminent
domain or by agreement in lieu thereof to the entire Leased
Premises or a portion sufficient to render the Leased Premises
unsuitable for Tenant’s use, then either party may elect to terminate
this lease effective on the date that possession is taken by the
condemning authority; provided, however, that a condition to the
exercise by Tenant of such right to terminate shall be that the
portion of the Leased Premises taken shall be of such extent and
nature as to substantially handicap, impede, or impair Tenant's use
of the balance of the Leased Premises for the purpose intended.
Rent shall be reduced for the remainder of the term in an amount
proportionate to the reduction in area of the Leased Premises
caused by the taking. All condemnation proceeds shall belong fo
Landlord, and Tenant shall have no claims against Landlord or the
condemnation award because of the taking.

18. Assignment and Subletting. This lease shall bind and inure to the
benefit of the parties, their respective heirs, successors, and
assigns, provided that Tenant shall not assign its interest under this
lease or sublet all or any portion of the Leased Premises without
first obtaining Landlord's consent in writing. This provision shall
apply to all transfers by operation of law including but not limited to
mergers and changes in control of Tenant, No assignment shall
relieve Tenant of its obligation to pay rent or perform other
obligations required by this lease and no consent to one
assignment or subletting shall be consent to any further assignment
or subletting. Landlord shali not unreasonably withhold or delay its
consent to any assignment, or to subletting, accepting that the
proposed Tenant has been approved by Landlord in writing.

A new base rent may be established for the remainder of the lease
at the sole option of the Landlord. If Tenant proposes a subletting
or assignment to which Landlord is require to consent under this
paragraph, Landlord shall have the option of terminating this lease
and dealing directly with the proposed sub-tenant or assignee, or
any third party. If an assignment or subletting is permitted, any
cash profit, or the net value of any other consideration received by
Tenant as a result of such transaction shall be paid to Landlord
promptly following its receipt by Tenant. Tenant shall pay any costs
incurred by Landlord in connection with a request for assignment or
subletting, including reasonable attomey fees.

19. Default.

Page 9 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date
— — 1\



DRMFT

a. Any of the following shali constitute a default by Tenant
under this lease;

1. Tenant's failure to pay rent or any other charge under
this lease within ten (10) days after its due, or failure
to comply with any other term or condition within
twenty (20) days following written notice from
Landlord specifying the noncompliance. I such
noncompliance cannot be cured within the 20-day
period, this provision shall be satisfied if Tenant
commences correction within such period and
thereafter proceeds in good faith and with reasonable
diligence to effect compliance as soon as possible.
Time is of the essence of this lease.

2. Tenant’s insolvency, business failure or assignment
for the benefit of its creditors. Tenant's
commencement of proceedings under any provision
of any bankruptey or insolvency law or failure to
obtain dismissal of any petition filed against it under
such laws within the time required to answer, or the
appointment of a receiver for Tenant's propenty.

3. Assignment or subletting by Tenant in violation of
Section 18 above.

4. Vacation or abandonment of the Leased Premises for
more than three (3) months without the written
consent of Landlord.

5. If this Lease is levied upon under any attachment or
execution and such attachment or execution is not
vacated within ten (10) days.

20. Remedies for Default. In case of default as described in Section
19 above, Landlord shall have the right to the following remedies
which are intended to be cumulative and in addition to any other
remedies provided under applicable law.

a. Landlord may terminate the lease and reenter and retake
possession of the Leased Premises, and remove any
persons or property by legal action or by self-help with the
use of reasonable force and without liability for damages.
Following such retaking of possession, efforts by Landlord to
re-let the Leased Premises shall be sufficient if Landlord

Page 10 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date

1L



follows its usual procedures for finding tenants for the
Leased Premises at rates not less than the current rates for
other comparable space on Port property. If Landlord has
other vacant space available, prospective tenants may be
placed in such other space without prejudice to Landlord’s
claim to damages to loss of rentals from Tenant.

b. Landlord may recover all damages caused by Tenant's
default which shall include an amount equal to rentals lost
because of the default, all attomey fees and costs. Landlord
may sue periodically to recover damages as they occur
throughout the lease term, and no action for accrued
damages shall bar a later action for damages subsequently
accruing. Landlord may elect in any one action to recover
accrued damages plus damages attributable to the
remaining term of the lease. Such damages shall be
measured by the difference between the rent under this
lease and the reasonable rental value of the Leased
Premises for the remainder of the term, discounted to the
time of judgment at the prevailing interest rate on judgments.

C. Landlord may make any payment or perform any obligation
which Tenant has failed to perform, in which case Landlord
shall be entitled to recover from Tenant upon ali demand all
amounts so expended plus interest from the date of the
expenditure at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%)
per month. Any such payment or performance by Landlord
shall not waive Tenant's default.

21. Regulations. Landlord shall have the right (but shall not be
obligated) to make, revise, and enforce commercially reasonable
regulations or policies consistent with this lease for the purpose of
promoting safety, order, economy, cleanliness, and good service to
all tenants of the Landlord, provided that if Landlord passes a
regulation or policy that interferes with Tenant's quiet enjoyment or
unreasonably interferes with Tenant’s use of the Leased Premises,
then Tenant may terminate this lease. All such regulations and
policies shall be complied with as if part of this lease.

22,  Access. During times, other than normal business hours Tenant's
officers and employees or those having business with Tenant may
be required to identify themselves or show passes in order to gain
access to the Leased Premises. In such event, Landlord shall have
no liability for permitting or refusing to permit access to anyone.
With reasonable notice to Tenant, Landlord shall have the right to
enter upon the Leased Premises at any time by passkey or

Page 11 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date —\?D



otherwise to determine Tenant's compliance with this lease, to
perform necessary services, maintenance and repairs to the
Leased Premises, or to show the Leased Premises to any
prospective tenant or purchasers. Except in case of emergency
such entry shall be with at least 24 hours prior notice and at such
times and in such manner as to minimize interference with the
reasonable business use of the Leased Premises by Tenant.

23. Notices. Notices to the parties relating to the lease shall be in
writing, effective when delivered, or if mailed, effective on the
second day following mailing, postage prepaid, to the address for
the party stated in this lease or to such other address as either
party may specify by notice to the other. Notice to Tenant may
always be delivered to the Leased Premises. Rent shall be
payable to Landlord at the same address and in the same manner,
but shall be considered paid only when received.

24, Subordination. This lease shall be subject and subordinate to any
montgages, deeds of trust, or land sale contracts (hereafter
collectively referred to as encumbrances) now existing against the
Leased Premises. At Landlord’s option this lease shall be subject
and subordinate to any future encumbrance hereafter placed
against the Leased Premises (including the underlying land) or any
modifications of existing encumbrances, and Tenant shall execute
such documents as may reascnably be requested by Landlord or
the beholder of the encumbrance to evidence this subordination.

25. Transfer of Premises. If the Leased Premises is sold or otherwise
transferred by Landlord or any successor, Tenant shall attorn to the
purchaser or transferee and recognize it as the Landlord under this
lease, and, provided the purchaser assumes all obligations
hereunder, the transferor shall have no further liability hereunder.

26. Estoppel. Either party will within twenty (20) days after notice from
the other execute, acknowledge and deliver to the other party a
certificate whether or not this lease has been modified and is in fuil
force and effect, whether there are any modifications or alleged
breaches by the other party; the dates to which rent has been paid
in advance, and the amount of any security deposit or prepaid rent;
and any other facts that may be reasonably requested. Failure to
deliver the certificate within the specified time shall be conclusive
upon the party of whom the certificate was requested that the lease
is in full force and effect and has not been modified except as may
be represented by the party requesting the certificate. If requested
by the holder of any encumbrance or any ground lessor, Tenant will
agree to give such holder or lessor notice of and an opportunity to

Page 12 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date -] |_\



cure any default by Landlord under this lease. Unresolved good
faith disputes between Landlord and Tenant shall be resolved
pursuant to mandatory binding arbitration as provided herein.

27.  Attorney’s Fees. In the event, any action, suit, arbitration or other
proceeding shall be instituted by either party to this Lease to
enforce any provision of this Lease or any matter arising therefrom
or to interpret any provision of this Lease, including any proceeding
to compel arbitration, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the other a reasonable attorney fee to be determined
by the Court or Arbitrator(s). In addition to recovery of a
reasonable attorney fee, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the other costs and disbursements, including all costs
of Arbitration and the Arbitrator(s) fees, and expert witness fees, as
fixed by the Court or tribunal in which the case is heard.

In the event, any such action, suit, arbitration or other proceeding is
appealed to any higher court or courts, the prevailing party shall
recover from the other a reasonable attorney fee for prosecuting or
defending such appeal or appeals, in addition to the reasonable
attorney fees in the lower court, or courts, or arbitration proceeding,
such fee to be determined by the appellate court or lower court or
arbitrator, as the appellate court may determine. In addition to
recovery of a reasonable attorney fee on appeal, the prevailing
party shall be entited to recover from the other costs and
disbursements and expert witness fees as fixed by the appellate
court. All costs and disbursements which may be awarded
pursuant to this paragraph shall bear interest at the maximum legal
rate from the date they are incurred until the date they are paid by
the losing party.

28. Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord warrants that so long as Tenant
complies with all material terms of this lease, it shall be entitled to
peaceable and undisturbed possession of the Leased Premises
free from any eviction or disturbance by Landiord. Landlord shall
have no liability to Tenant for loss or damages arising out of the
acts of other tenants of Port property or third parties, nor any
liability for any reason which exceeds the value of its interest in the
Leased Premises.

29. Complete Agreement. This lease and the attached Exhibits
constitute the entire agreement of the parties and supersede all
prior written and oral agreements and representations. Neither
Landlord nor Tenant is relying on any representations other than
those expressly set forth herein. Any modification to this lease
must be in writing and signed by both parties.

Page 13 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date Bk



30. Nonwaiver. Waiver by either party of strict performance of any
provision of this lease shall not be a waiver of or prejudice of the
party’s right to require strict performance of the same provision in
the future or of any other provision.

31. Real Property Taxes.

a. Payment of Taxes. Tenant shall pay the real property tax, if
any, as defined in paragraph 31.c. below applicable to
Tenant's portion of the Port as represented by the lease.

b. Additional Improvements. Tenant shall be responsible for
paying Tenant's share of any increase in real property tax
specified in the Tax Assessor's records and work sheets as
being caused by additional improvements placed upon the
Leased Premises by Tenant or by Landiord for the use by
Tenant.

c. Definition of “Real Property Tax”. As used herein, the
term “real property tax” shall include any form of real estate
tax or assessment, general, special, ordinary or
extraordinary, and any license fee, commercial rental tax,
improvement bond or bonds, levy or tax (other than
inheritance, personal income or estate taxes) imposed on
the Port or any portion thereof by any authority having the
direct or indirect power to tax, including any city, county,
state or federal government, or any school, agricultural,
sanitary, fire, street, drainage or other improvement district
thereof,

32. Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this lease as
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction, shall in no way
affect the validity of any other provisions herein.

33. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence with respect to the
obligations to be performed under this Lease.

34. Security Measures. Each party acknowledges that they shall have
no obligation whatsoever to provide guard service or other security
measures for the benefit of the other party or their property. Each
party assumes all responsibility for the protection of itself, its agents
and invitees and its property from acts of third parties. Nothing
herein contained shali prevent Landlord, at Landlord’s sole option
from providing security protection for the Port or any part thereof.

Page 14 — LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date
) o



35. “As-is”. This lease is not subject to any implied warranties, but is
leased “as is".

36. Parking. Landlord reserves the right to reassign parking spaces
provided to Tenant at any time during the period of this lease with
thirty (30) days written notice to Tenant and Tenant's consent,
which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

37. Arbitration.

37.1 Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this lease,
including, without limitation, the making, performance or
interpretation of this lease, shall be settled by arbitration in Curry
County, Oregon, and any Judgment on the arbitration award may be
entered in any court having Jurisdiction over the subject matter of the
controversy.

37.2 Any party asserting a claim arising out of or relating to this lease may
make a written demand for arbitration. In this event, the parties shall
agree to submit their controversy to binding arbitration before a single
arbitrator. The arbitrator shall be an attorney licensed to practice law
in the State of Oregon. If the parties cannot agree within 30 days to
the selection of a single arbitrator after the election to arbitrate, either
party may request that the selection of an arbitrator be made by a
Judge of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Curry County.
The dispute shall be heard by the arbitrator selected within 90 days
thereafter, unless the parties agree otherwise.

37.3 The parties will pay their own costs of arbitration, and each will be
obligated for one-half of the arbitrator's fee. In the event of arbitration
under the provisions of this Lease, the prevailing party shall be
awarded reasonable attorney fees and related costs.

37.4 |f arbitration is commenced, the parties agree to permit discovery
proceedings of the type provided by the Oregon Rules of Civil
Procedure both in advance of, and during recess of, the arbitration
hearings. ORS 183.450(1) through (4), where applicable, shall
control the admission of evidence at the hearing in any arbitration
conducted hereunder, provided however no error by the arbitrator in
application of the statute shall be grounds as such for vacating the
arbitrator's award. Each party shall be entitled to present evidence
and argument to the arbitrator. The arbitrator shall give written notice
to the parties stating the arbitration determination and shall fumish to
each party a signed copy of such determination and Judgment so the
award may be entered in any court having Jurisdiction over the
parties. The parties agree that all facts and other information relating

Page 15 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

Date Date
— - N\



to any arbitration arising under this contract shall be kept confidential
to the fuliest extent permitted by law.

37.5 The parties agree that the arbitrator shall have no Jurisdiction to
render an award and/or Judgment for punitive damages. The parties
agree that the decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on
the parties and a Judgment may be entered on the arbitrator's award.
Unless otherwise inconsistent herewith, the provisions of ORS
Chapter 36 shall apply to any arbitration hereunder. The duty to
arbitrate shall survive the cancellation or termination of this contract.

37.6 Service of process in connection therewith shall be made by
certified mail. In any judicial proceeding to enforce this agreement
to arbitrate, the only issues to be determined shall be the existence
of the agreement to arbitrate and the failure of one Party to comply
with that agreement, and those issues shall be determined
summarily by the court without a jury. All other issues shall be
decided by the arbitrator, whose decision thereon shall be final and
binding. There may be no appeal of an order compelling arbitration
except as part of an appeal concerning confirmation of the decision
of the arbitrator.

37.7 Neither Party shall institute any legal proceeding against the other
to enforce any right hereunder or for breach hereof, except that
either Party may institute litigation (i) to enforce its rights of
arbitration hereunder (i} to confirm and have judgment entered
upon any arbitration award issued hereunder, and (iii) to stay the
running of any statute of limitation or prevent any other occurrence
(including, without limitation, the passage of time) which would
constitute laches, estoppel, waiver or any other such legal
consequence that suit is necessary to avoid, provided, however,
that neither Party shall pursue litigation under item (i) beyond such
action as is necessary to prevent prejudice to its cause of action
pending ultimate resolution by arbitration under this Section 37.

37.8 If any dispute between the Parties arises from or in connection with
any claim of litigation initiated by any third party (either as claimant,
plaintiff, counterclaimant, or defendant/third Party plaintiff), then,
unless the Parties agree otherwise, the resolution of that dispute
under the arbitration provisions of this Section may at the option of
either Party be deferred until the resolution of that third-party claim
or litigation, provided, however that in the event of any such dispute
in connection with a claim or litigation so initiated by a third party,
either Party may at any time initiate arbitration under this Section
37 to determine prospective liability between the Parties upon facts
which are stipulated, admitted solely for the purpose of arbitrating
prospective liability, or not reasonably in dispute. The issue of
whether any fact is "reasonably in dispute" under the preceding

Page 16 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial
Date Date
B



sentence shall be subject to mandatory arbitration hereunder upon
the demand of either Party. In the event Landlord is made a party to
such claim or litigation so initiated by a third party, Owner shall
select its own counsel and have complete control over all claim or
litigation decisions concerning its participation in that claim or
litigation, regardless of whether Owner is required to, or in fact
does, initiate a crossclaim, counterclaim, or third-party claim under
Subclause (iii) of Subsection above, and regardless of Tenant's
indemnity obligations under Section 9 above.

The duty to arbitrate shall survive the cancellation or termination of this lease.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties
have executed this lease as of the day and year first written above.

PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR, BOAT SHOP AND MORE LLC,
Landlord Tenant
By: By:
Name: Angi Christian Name: _Kennth Francis
Title:

Title: President
Mailing Address:

ATTEST:

By:

Name: Phone

Title:

Page 17 - LEASE Tenant Initial __ POBH Initial ___
Date Date __

1A



Te O CI0E/ 0 6 me] show




NEW BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM

DATE: January 16, 2018
RE: POBH Budget 2018-19 Calendar
TO: Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY:

BACKGROUND

¢ New budget calendar for 2018-19
BOCUMENTS

e Suggested budget calendar 2018-19

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

+ Recommend approving Budget Calendar for 2018-19

B\



8.

9.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

BUDGET CALENDAR 2018-19

Appoint Budget Officer

Appoint Budget Committee (BC)

Prepare Proposed Budget

Publish 1** Notice of BC Meeting

Publish 2" Notice of BC Meeting

BC meeting & Subsequent Meetings if needed
Publish Notice of Budget Hearing

Hold Budget Hearing

Enact Resolutions to adopt, etc.

10. Submit Tax Certification Documents

11. Send Copy of all Budget Documents to County Clerk

February 20 (Tues Reg Meeting)
March 20 (Tues Reg Meeting)

April 18

April 18

April 25

May 4 (Friday 6pm Special Meeting)
June 11

June 19 (Tues Reg Meeting)

June 19 (Tues Reg Meeting)

by July 15

by July 15

8L



